From: s 47E(c)

To: S 47E(c)
Subject: FW: LVSP Procurement - LinCT - Allianz Stadium Activity. PLEASE APPROVE
Attachments: LVSP Part A - Allianz Stadium - June23.pdf

LVSP Part B - Allianz Stadium - June23.pdf

Conflict of Interest - Allianz Stadium - June23.pdf
Risk - Allianz Stadium - June23.pdf

Importance: High

From: s47E(c) < s47E(c) aipm.gov.au>

Sent: Wednesday, June 7, 2023 3:29 PM

To: s 47E(c) S4TE(c) aipm.gov.au> s 47E(c) @aipm.gov.au>
Subject: FW: LVSP Procurement - LinCT - Allianz Stadium Activity. PLEASE APPROVE
Importance: High

His 47E(c)
Thank you for this work. Approvals refer to both LVSPs attached.
| AFP24824 = s 47E(c)

Approve

(1) the LVSP Part A and LVSP Part B,

(2) confirm your nil conflict of interest declaration ai-this.procurement and,
(3) authorise use of my electronic signatuie:

Cheers

s 47E(c)

From: s 47E(c) < s 47E(c) aipm.gov.au>

Sent: Wednesday, June 7,2023 1:34 PM

To: s 47E(c) < =4%YZ(c) aipm.gov.au>

Cc: s 47E(c) < s47E(c) aipm.gov.au>

Subject: LVSP Procurement - LinCT - Allianz Stadium Activity. PLEASE APPROVE
Importance: High

Hs 47E(c)
Please find attached for your approval, the LVSP procurement for the LinCT Global Program —
Allianz Stadium Activity.

The purpose of this procurement is to secure a private suite fen76(2)E)nCT participants, at a cost
0§47G(1)(per head. The estimated cost of the activity is $15,427.50 which is within the estimated

budget for this activity.

As you are aware, one of the themes of the 2023 Global program is exploration of ‘public and
private partnerships in security activities. Amongst a number of activities the participants will
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CY AFP
V) AUSTRALIAN FEDERAL POLICE OFFICIAL:SenSitive
Low Value Spending Proposal (PART A)

Approval to approach the market

LinCT Global — Allianz Stadium Activity

<Provided by Central Procurement
AFP Procurement ID ® Services (CPS) if submitted for
compliance review>

Exempt from AusTender Reporting @ No

CPRs s.2.6 Applying Measures ® Not applicable

No this procurement does not involve
consultancy services

Will this procurement involve consultancy services? ®

No, this procurement does not involve
the collection, storage or use of
personal information and/or data.

Does this procurement require consideration of
Australian Privacy Principles (APPs)? ®

PURPOSE
This Low Value Spending Proposal (Part A) is to:

e Specify the background, requirement/s and risks associated with the proposed procurement
activity;

e Describe the procurement methodology to be undertaken; and

e Obtain PGPA Delegate approval, in accordance with the Public Governance, Performance and
Accountability (PGPA) Act 2013 and the Commonwealth Procurement Rules (CPRS), to
progress with the procurement activity to an Approach to Market (ATM) with the intent to commit
and enter into a contractual arrangement with a supplier that represents Value for Money
(VEM).

INDIGENOUS PROCUREMENT POLICY

In stimulating Indigenous entrepreneurship and business development the procuring business area has
undertaken the following: No action taken to identify potential Indigenous suppliers

BACKGROUND

The Leadership in Counter Terrorism (LINCT) program is a joint program delivered by the AIPM in
partnership with the AFP, Federal Bureau of Investigation, the Scottish Police College, the Police
Service of Northern Ireland and the Royal Canadian Mounted Police. The program is designed to
enhance the capabilities of those exercising leadership in the counter-terrorism environment and create
a collaborative cadre of senior law enforcement officials who have a broad strategic global appreciation
of events and intelligence and the ability to act to contribute to local, national and global counter-
terrorism efforts.

The program is targeted at Superintendents and Assistant Commissioners and is comprised of 4

residential sessions including 2 x regional and 2 x international workshops. In 2023 the AIPM will host
the LinCT Global program and alumni re-connection activities.
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4 AUSTRALIAN FEDERAL POLICE OFFICIAL:SenSitive
Low Value Spending Proposal (PART A)

Approval to approach the market

THE REQUIREMENT

A key theme of the 2023 program is exploration of ‘public and private partnerships’ in security activities.
The LinCT participants amongst a number of scheduled activities, will undertake a tour of the Moore
Park precinct and receive briefings on security/CT elements of NSW management of large scale
sporting events. Whilst on location the group will have dinner at Allianz Stadium and also attend a NRL
match, providing a unique Australian cultural experience for the international participants attending the
program. A quotation has been obtained for a private suite for 55 x participants at $255 per head on 10
June 2023. It is estimated the cost of the activity will be no more than $16K. The cost of the activity is
within budget.

Has a detailed ‘Statement of Requirements (SOR)’ been completed? [ Yes No

CONTRACT TERM AND VALUE

The below table is the maximum estimated values for the contract initial term and any applicable
options.

The PGPA Delegate approval will cover the Contract Initial Term value only. Prior to executing any
contract variations/extensions new PGPA Delegate approval will need to be obtained.

Contract Value Contract Term
Initial AUD $15,430.00 (GST inclusive) 3 months
Option(s) AUD $0 (GST inclusive) Not applicable
Total AUD $15,430.00 (GST inclusive) 3 months
Cost Centre 79790 Internal Order KLINCT
Does this procurement involve the purchase of assets? ] Yes No
Asset Under Construction (AUC) (where applicable): [Insert AUC number]
Does this procurement relate to gifting? ] Yes No
Type of contract to be executed: Supplier's Quotation (should not use for Assets or high value
procurements)

RISK ASSESSMENT

The procuring business area has completed an Initial Risk Profile Assessment to identify all operational,
business and procurement-related risks.
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Approval to approach the market

4 AUSTRALIAN FEDERAL POLICE OFFICIAL:SenSitive
Low Value Spending Proposal (PART A)

The overall risk rating of this procurement activity is:

LOW

NOTE: Where the risk rating is assessed at Medium or above a separate Risk Assessment and

Treatment Plan (RATP) must be undertaken.

METHOD OF PROCUREMENT

The procuring business area has undertaken a risk assessment and determined the most appropriate
and compliant procurement method to be: Limited tender seeking quotation from a single supplier

List all suppliers (with ABNs where applicable) that will be approached:

e Venues NSW (ABN: 26 283 293 435)

VALUE FOR MONEY

The procuring business area confirms this procurement will achieve VFM for the AFP as it:

(select all that apply):

U Encourages competition and is non-discriminatory (approaching multiple suppliers)
[ Uses public resources in an efficient, effective, economical and ethical manner
U Facilitates accountable and transparent decision making

LI Encourages appropriate engagement with risk

Is commensurate with the scale and scope of the business requirement

Where all of the above elements to VFM cannot be met provide additional justification:

Venues NSW is the sole supplier of corporate boxes for the NRL at Allianz Stadium.

PROCUREMENT STAKEHOLDERS

In accordance with the National Guideline on procurement and contracting, the following AFP business

areas have been consulted (select all that apply):

O AFP Legal Insert LEX ref # ] DAF TA* Insert TA ref #

O] Security [J DTA Consider First Policy Insert CONF ref #

[J National Armoury [0 DTA Fair Criteria Policy Insert FAIC ref #

[J Portfolio Financial Representative [J Operational Safety & Security Working Group

[J National Assets Team Other business area — LinCT Program Managers

O ICT Assets Team

Note: *For ICT-related procurements, a Design Authority Forum (DAF) Technology Acquisition (TA)
number must be obtained by consulting with Operations Technology and Innovation (OT&I). To obtain

the DAF TA number log a job in the AFP Service Portal.

7/06/2023
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4 AUSTRALIAN FEDERAL POLICE OFFICIAL:SenSitive
Low Value Spending Proposal (PART A)

Approval to approach the market

In addition to the above the following stakeholders will be involved in the progression of this
procurement activity.

Stakeholder Role or responsibility
(Full name and role/position title) (In relation to this procurement activity)
Sondra Hamill Client Business Area/End User
AIPM Executive Team Contract Owner, Contract Manager
Cathi Margherita Contract Administrator

Alg Director Business Development

Cathi Margherita Evaluation Committee (mandatory, recommend three members)
Sondra Hamill (Chair + Panel Members)

Todd France

EVALUATION
Evaluation Criteria

The below evaluation criteria will be included in the Approach to Market (ATM) documentation, and will
be used to assess responses.

Criteria Weighting

(Default is equal
weighting but may be
changed to %)

Relevant experience

Demonstrated relevant experience (and past performance) in delivering the same or Equal weighting
similar goods and/or services.

Ability to deliver
- . . ) . i i Equal weighting
Availability of required goods or services, committed available resources (including
specified persons, contractors or consultants), and/or demonstrated ability to deliver
within required timeframes to an acceptable quality standard.

Solution

Equal weighting
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S AUSTRALIAN FEDERAL POLICE OFFICIAL:SenSitive
Low Value Spending Proposal (PART A)

Approval to approach the market

Proposed solution is fit-for-purpose and meets the agency’s requirements (without
over-engineering/over-servicing). Solution considers Australian Government
legislation, national and international standards, and agency-specific requirements.

Flexibility and innovation

o . ' , Equal weighting
Proposed solution incorporates innovation or may be adapted throughout the lifecycle
of the goods and/or services (future-ready).

Sustainability

Compliance with all Procurement Connected Policies (PCPs), consideration
of all necessary whole-of-life costs (including any options and components
such as freight/transport, maintenance, training, licencing, consumables,
future enhancements, transition-in/out, storage, disposals or destruction),
does not present an administrative burden to the agency, and is considerate
of social, economic and environmental impacts

Equal weighting

Rating

The following rating scale will be applied when conducting the evaluation assessment/s.

The Response satisfies the evaluation criterion to a very high standard and
Very Good (5) presents minimal or no risk to the Commonwealth, and its claims are fully
supported by the information provided.

The Response satisfies the evaluation criterion to a high standard and/or presents
Good (4) limited risk to the Commonwealth. The Tenderer’s claims are supported by the
information provided.

The Response satisfies the evaluation criterion to a satisfactory degree and/or
Satisfactory (3) presents an acceptable level of risk to the Commonwealth. There are some minor
deficiencies and shortcomings in the information provided.

The Response barely satisfies the evaluation criterion and/or presents some
Poor* (2) degree of unacceptable risk to the Commonwealth. There are major deficiencies in
the information provided.

The Response does not satisfy the evaluation criterion and/or presents an

1 *
Unsatisfactory* (1) unacceptable level of risk to the Commonwealth.

*A ‘Poor’ or ‘Unsatisfactory’ rating for one or more evaluation criteria will exclude the Potential Supplier
from further participation in the procurement process. Reponses received after the ATM closing time will
not be accepted.

The outcome of the Evaluation Process — together with any recommendation for the Delegate - will be
documented in the Spending Proposal (Part B).
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AUSTRALIAN FEDERAL POLICE OFFICIAL:SenSitive
Low Value Spending Proposal (PART A)

Approval to approach the market

CONFLICT OF INTEREST

All stakeholders who may have influence over this procurement activity, and who have any perceived or
actual conflicts of interest must completed a Conflict of Interest (Col) Declaration.

The Recommending Officer is responsible for ensuring all stakeholders are aware of the obligations to
self-report by completing a Col Declaration.

The Recommending Officer confirms:
no perceived or actual conflicts have been identified.
[ perceived or actual conflicts have been identified, and Conflict of Interest (Col) Declarations
have been completed.

RECOMMENDATION

I, as the Recommending Officer, confirm that this procurement activity will be conducted in
accordance with the Australian Government procurement framework, and the AFP _National
Guideline on procurement and contracting. The procurement method detailed above will ensure
that value for money will be achieved.

Recommending Officer's comments:
[ ]
Relevant attachments to this procurement activity:

(] Estimated procurement timetable (optional)

[ Detailed statement of requirements (SoR) (optional)
Initial Risk Profile Assessment

[0 Risk Assessment and Treatment Plan (as required)
Conflict of Interest (Col) form/s (as required)

] ¥
| A7

7
2

Cathi Margherita ( [L?fﬂ,v% W a K'dg (&
)
Name Signature
A/g Director — Business Development.
AFP11968
7/06/2023
Title and AFP No. Date reviewed

PGPA DELEGATE APPROVAL

Procurement Title LinCT Global — Allianz Stadium Activity
AFP Procurement ID
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Low Value Spending Proposal (PART A)

Approval to approach the market

Contract Initial Value AUD $15,430.00 (GST inclusive)

Contract Initial Term

3 months

I, as the relevant PGPA Delegate, am satisfied that:

X this procurement activity is compliant with the required Australian Government procurement
policies and legislative requirements set out in the Public Governance Performance and
Accountability Act 2013, the Commonwealth Procurement Rules (CPRSs), the
Commissioner’s Financial Instructions, and the AFP National Guideline on procurement and
contracting.

X 1 hold the appropriate PGPA delegation and have sufficient funds within my area of
delegation to cover any resulting commitment.

X  Conflicts of Interest Declarations have been declared, documented and appropriately
managed.

X this procurement activity will provide an efficient, effective, economical and ethical use of
Government money.

PGPA Delegate approval:

X  Approved to Approach to Market (ATM) O Not approved to Approach to Market (ATM)

Neil Sweeney

Delegate Name Delegate Signature
A/g Director — Bus Dev. AFP11968 7 June 23
Delegate Title and AFP ID Approval Date
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Spending Proposal (PART B)

Evaluation outcome + approval to commit and enter

LinCT Global — Allianz Stadium Activity

<Use number provided at time of Spending
AFP Procurement ID ® Proposal (Part A) compliance review — if CPS
review undertaken>

Exempt from AusTender Reporting @ No

Public Interest Certificate Issued ® No

CPRs s.2.6 Applying Measures @ Not applicable

PURPOSE
This Spending Proposal (Part B) is to:

e Provide opportunity to inform the PGPA Delegate of any changes that have occurred since the
Spending Proposal (Part A) Approval to Approach the Market (ATM) was approved;

e Capture the findings of the evaluation process undertaken; and

e Obtain PGPA Delegate approval, in accordance with the Public Governance, Performance and
Accountability (PGPA) Act 2013 and the Commonwealth Procurement Rules (CPRS), to commit
and enter into a contractual arrangement with the recommended supplier that represents Value
for Money (VFM).

This procurement activity’s Spending 7/06/2023
Proposal (Part A) was approved on:

Approved by PGPA Delegate: Neil Sweeney
AIPM Deputy Director  AFP24824

PROCUREMENT ACTIVITY CHANGES

Declare any changes or deviations that have occurred since the Spending Proposal (PART A) was
approved by the PGPA Delegate.

Note: Only where a change has occurred and the procurement’s value is $80,000 (GST inclusive) or
more does this Spending Proposal (PART B) need to be submitted to CPS for compliance review.

Has any changes occurred since the Spending O Yes X No
Proposal (PART A) was approved by the PGPA
Delegate?

7106/2023 Page 1 of 6

OFFICIAL:Sensitive



http://afphub.afp.le/GovernanceFramework/CFI/Pages/default.aspx

https://www.legislation.gov.au/Series/C2013A00123

https://www.legislation.gov.au/Series/C2013A00123

https://www.finance.gov.au/government/procurement/commonwealth-procurement-rules



g AUSTRALIAN FEDERAL POLICE

OFFICIAL:Sensitive
Spending Proposal (PART B)

Evaluation outcome + approval to commit and enter

Where you have answered ‘Yes’ above, select all
areas where changes have occurred:

OO0OO0O0O0O0oOoaoOoan

Background

Contract value

Contract term

Value for money

Requirement or scope

Risk profile or assessment

Method of procurement

Conflict of Interest

Other

Evaluation criteria or assessment

Has AFP Legal been consulted in preparing the

contract?

O Yes X No

Insert LEX ref #

Further detail of changes (where applicable)

Provide succinct detail of what change/s have occurred, and any relevant justification/s. ®

The following changes — from those planned and approved in the Part A - have been applied to this

procurement process:

a) Not applicable.

EVALUATION OUTCOME

The evaluation criteria in the approved Spending Proposal (Part A) was used to assess all responses.

The below table captures all Suppliers invited to participate in this procurement activity, with evaluation
scores and rankings provided for each. (For RFT processes — only those Suppliers who provided a
submission have been included in the table below.)

Respo ndents Relevant Ability to Solution Flexibility Sustainability RANK
experience deliver and
(Supplier name and ABN) innovation

Very Good Very Good | Very Good | Not Not Ranked 1st

Venues NSW 5) 5) (5) applicable applicable (Preferred

respondent)
ABN 26 283 293 435
Preferred Supplier: Venues NSW — ABN: 26 283 293 435
7/06/2023 Page 2 of 6
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4 AUSTRALIAN FEDERAL POLICE O F F I CIAL:Se n S itive
Spending Proposal (PART B)
Evaluation outcome + approval to commit and enter

Evaluation Committee’s comments: The vendor meets the requirements of the AIPM in terms of
] ) cost and cultural uniqueness of the proposed activity for the
Provide a summary of the Evaluation LinCT Global participants.

Committee’s findings including justification for
ratings given, any risks or contract negotiation
points, discussion against competitiveness of
offering/s and whether the Committee believes
any offer represents VFEM.

Has a separate detailed Evaluation Report been undertaken? Choose an item.

CONTRACT SUMMARY

The below table is the actual contract value and term/s (and any applicable options) proposed to be
entered into.

The PGPA Delegate approval will cover the Contract Initial Term value only. Prior to executing any
contract variations/extensions a new PGPA Delegate approval will need to be obtained by completing a
Spending Proposal (Part C).

Contract Value Contract Term
Initial AUD $15,430.00 GST inclusive) 3 months
Option(s) AUD $0 (GST inclusive) Not applicable.
Total AUD $15,430.00 (GST inclusive) 3 months
CAF Fee: AUD $0 (GST exempt)

If applicable - please include the value of any CAF fees
payment either directly under the proposed contract, or
separately to Digital Transformation Agency (DTA) or
Department of Finance (DoF).

Type of contract to be executed: Supplier's Quotation (should not use for Assets or
high value procurements)

AFP contract category: Transactional

Refer to the ‘Factsheet — AFP Contract Management’ to
assist in determining the appropriate contract category

CPS COMPLIANCE REVIEW
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Spending Proposal (PART B)

Evaluation outcome + approval to commit and enter

Important: Only required where a change has been declared and the procurement activity is valued
$80,000 (GST inclusive) or more.

CPS compliance review required? No, as no changes have occured since the Spending
Proposal (Part A) was approved by the PGPA Delegate.
(Do not complete the below box)

Central Procurement Services (CPS) has conducted a compliance review of this spending proposal
against the Commonwealth Procurement Rules (CPRS), relevant procurement connected policies
(PCPs), and the AFP National Guideline on procurement and contracting.

Based on the information provided by the procuring business area CPS considers this procurement
activity as:

0 compliant Where reviewed as ‘compliant’ please finalise ‘Recommendation’ section,
and progress to the Delegate.

O conditionally-compliant Where reviewed as ‘conditionally-compliant’ the non-compliance issues
(listed below) should be actioned OR justification for why no action has been
taken must be documented in the ‘Recommendation’ section. Documents
reviewed as ‘Conditionally-compliant’ can be progressed without CPS re-
review.

[ non-compliant Where reviewed as ‘non-compliant’ the non-compliance issues must be
actioned, and the revised iteration of this document resubmitted to CPS (for
re-review).

Non-compliance issues to be address:

CPS advice/better practice comments:

Is AFP Legal consultation required: Choose an item.

Name Signature

Select date here
Title and AFP No. Date reviewed

RECOMMENDATION
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Spending Proposal (PART B)
Evaluation outcome + approval to commit and enter

I, as the Recommending Officer, confirm that this procurement activity has been conducted in
accordance with the CPRs and the AFP National Guideline on procurement and contracting; and
confirm that the proposed contractual arrangement detailed above will provide value for money.

Recommending Officer's comments:

Click or tap here to enter text.

Relevant attachments (including updates) to this procurement activity:

Risk Assessment
[] Estimated procurement timetable
[ Detailed statement of requirements (SoR)
Conflict of Interest (Col) form/s
Cathi Margherita

- D ! N '—}/’1
(g ) v R

Name Signature
Al/g Director Business Development —
AFP11968
7/06/2023
Title and AFP No. Date reviewed

PGPA DELEGATE APPROVAL

Procurement Title LinCT Global — Allianz Activity

AFP Procurement ID

Contract Initial Value | » 5 ¢15 430.00 (GST inclusive)

Contract Initial Term

3 months

I, as the relevant PGPA Delegate, am satisfied that:

this procurement activity is compliant with the required Australian Government procurement
policies and legislative requirements set out in the Public Governance Performance and
Accountability Act 2013, the Commonwealth Procurement Rules (CPRs), the
Commissioner’s Financial Instructions, and the AFP National Guideline on procurement and
contracting.

| hold the appropriate PGPA delegation and have sufficient funds within my area of
delegation to cover any resulting commitment.

Conflicts of Interest Declarations have been declared, documented and appropriately
managed.
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Evaluation outcome + approval to commit and enter

O this procurement activity will provide an efficient, effective, economical and ethical use of
Government money.
PGPA Delegate approval:
Approved to Commit and Enter O Not approved
Neil Sweeney /@%/
Delegate Name Delegate Signature
AIPM Deputy Director — AFP24824 7 June 2023
Delegate Title and AFP ID Approval Date
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S AFP

AUSTRALIAN FEDERAL POLICE

CONFLICT OF INTEREST DECLARATION

AFP Procurement ID @

Exemption from AusTender Reporting issued?

®
Name: Todd France
Title: Manager - ICT
Position: Evaluation Committee

1. | have been asked to disclose any interest that | may have which would preclude
me from participating in the procurement for the provision of LinCT Global — Allianz
Stadium Activity]

2. To the best of my knowledge and belief | have not had, and do not have, any
relationship, either personal, financial or professional, with any potential supplier,
or employee or adviser of any potential supplier, such that a potential supplier, or
any employee or adviser of a potential supplier, or myself or a member of my
direct family, could benefit personally in some way from the outcome of the
procurement process.

3. lam aware of the AFP’s requirement for strict probity in the procurement process
and if | subsequently discover that there is a relationship of a kind mentioned in
paragraph 2 of this Declaration with any potential supplier, | will immediately
report it to the Recommending Officer and/or Delegate.

4. | will also immediately report to the Recommending Officer and/or Delegate any
direct or indirect contact that | have with any potential supplier, or any employee
or adviser of any potential supplier, which is not officially authorised, including
any approach made to me in the way of a direct or implied offer of future
employment or other benefit.

Dated 7 June 2023

/S

Signed:
Name: TODD FRANCE
Address: C/- AIPM, 1 Collins Beach Road — Manly NSW 1655

Sensitive:Personal
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S AFP

AUSTRALIAN FEDERAL POLICE

CONFLICT OF INTEREST DECLARATION

AFP Procurement ID ®

Exemption from AusTender Reporting issued?

®
Name: Sondra Hamill
Title: AIPM - Executive Team
Position: Contract Owner / Evaluation Committee

1. | have been asked to disclose any interest that | may have which would preclude
me from participating in the procurement for the provision of LinCT Global — Allianz
Stadium Activity

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

z \/L/)’\)l( G O

Signed:
Name: SONDRA HAMILL
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
Name: Cathi Margherita
Title: A/g Director Engagement
Position: Contract Administrator / Evaluation Committee

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

(o W v Aoz—
¥/% U \}

Signed: S

Name: CATHI MARGHERITA
Address: C/- AIPM, 1 Collins Beach Road — Manly NSW 1655

Sensitive:Personal
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 AFP

AUSTRALIAN FEDERAL POLICE

CONFLICT OF INTEREST DECLARATION

AFP Procurement ID @

Exemption from AusTender Reporting issued?

®
Name: Neil Sweeney
Title: Deputy Director
Position: AIPM Delegate

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
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4 AFP OFFICIAL:Sensitive

AUSTRALIAN FEDERAL POLICE

Initial Risk Profile Assessment

Procurement ID <Provided by National Procurement and Contracts (NPC) if compliance
review conducted>
Procurement Title ® LinCT Global — Allianz Stadium Activity

This Initial Risk Profile Assessment must be used in conjunction with the AFP National Guideline on

risk management.

Completing this assessment is designed to assist AFP officials in identifying the overall risk profile of
their procurement activity. Where any area of risk identified is rated at Medium or above, a separate

Risk Assessment and Treatment (RATP) must be completed.

For further guidance, consult the AFP Risk and Assurance Team.

Enterprise Risk vs. Procurement Activity Assessment

Enterprise Risk (ER) Category

Potential for risk/s?

ER 1 - Health, Safety and Wellbeing

Iliness, injury or other health conditions which decrease the wellbeing and
performance of the AFP workforce

No there are no potential
risk/s under this ER category

ER 2 - Culture, Standards and Integrity

Systemic failure to comply with the AFP's professional standards, values,
regulatory framework and statutory requirements.

No

ER 3 — Operational Outcomes

Failure to achieve AFP’s identified operational outcomes.

Yes

ER 4 - Partnerships and Stakeholder Engagement

Failure to develop and coordinate effective relationships with domestic and
international law enforcement, Government and Non-government
organisations,

Yes

ER 5 - Effectiveness of AFP Capabilities

The AFP's capabilities fail to adjust to a changing operating environment.

No

ER 6 — Workforce

The AFP fails to attract, retain and maintain a workforce with the skills and
capabilities aligned to the AFP’s future organisational needs.

No

ER 7 — Resourcing

Mismanagement or misuse of the resources the AFP needs to meet its
operational objectives.

Choose an item.

For-Official-Use-Only
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For-Official-Use-Only

4 AFP OFFICIAL:Sensitive

AUSTRALIAN FEDERAL POLICE

Initial Risk Profile Assessment

ER 8 — Information No

Systemic failure to effectively collect, use, manage or protect information.

Overall Initial Risk Profile (Rating) Low

Justification for rating/comments:

The venue and proposed activity will provide a unique Australian cultural experience for the international

participants who will be attending the LinCT global program. The cost of the activity is within budget and the
risk of the activity is considered to be low.

Initial Risk Profile Assessment completed by

Full Name: | Cathi Margherita

Title: | A/g Director — Business Development

AFP ID: | AFP11968 Date completed: | 7/06/2023

For-Official-Use-Only
7 June 2023 Page 2 of 3
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re 7 AFP OFFICIAL:Sensitive

AUSTRALIAN FEDERAL POLICE

Initial Risk Profile Assessment

Risk level matrix

ALMOST . T
CERTAIN Medium Significant

LIKELY

LIKELIHOOD

UNLIKELY

Medium Medium Medium

CONSEQUENCE

Risk rating and the required action

Rating

High

Description

Risk exceeds the AFP’s current risk appetite and requires action.

Critical risks are unacceptable and require action to reduce this rating as soon as possible.
Critical risks require very timely attention.
Critical risks - which cannot be mitigated - should be briefed to the relevant Deputy Commissioner.

Risk exceeds the AFP’s current risk appetite and requires action.

High risks are unacceptable and require additional action to mitigate. Appropriate actions need to be
identified and implemented as soon as possible.

High risks - which cannot be mitigated - should be briefed to the relevant National Manager/Assistant
Commissioner.

Significant

Risk exceeds the AFP’s current risk appetite and requires action.

Significant risks should only be accepted following consultation and in the absence of available actions to
mitigate. The decision to accept a significant level of risk should also be reviewed as part of this
consultation.

Manager/Commander-level ownership of significant risks is appropriate. Managers/Commanders should
be mindful of the AFP’s risk tolerance if considering acceptance of a significant level of risk.

The effectiveness of existing controls and planned treatment strategies should be reviewed in consultation
with key stakeholders. Risks above the AFP’s risk appetite should be closely monitored.

AFP Risk Appetite
Risk within the AFP’s current risk appetite and requires regular review of risk levels and confirmation
that controls continue to be effective.

Medium Medium risks may be acceptable in the absence of cost effective mitigations. The AFP’s risk tolerance
should be considered as part of a decision to accept medium level risks.
Medium risks should be monitored as part of ongoing risk management to ensure the risk remains within
the AFP’s risk appetite.
Risk within the AFP’s current risk appetite and requires periodic confirmation that controls continue to
be in place.
Low risks are acceptable. Low risks should be reviewed periodically as part of ongoing risk management
processes.
Consideration may be given to increasing the risk in order to pursue an opportunity.
For-Official-Use-Only
7 June 2023 Page 3 of 3
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attend the Moore Park precinct.

As part of that activity they will receive briefings on security/CT elements of NSW management
of large scale sporting events and in the evening, will be provided the opportunity to observe the
security overlay of a NRL match.

This activity will also provide a unique Australian cultural experience for the international
participants attending the program through the after-hours activity.

Action:
That you approve (1) the LVSP Part A and LVSP Part B, (2) confirm your nil conflict of interest
declaration for this procurement and (3) authorise use of your electronic signature.

Thanks
s 47E(c)

s 47E(c) JP
A/g Director Business Development
Australian Institute of Police Management
P: s 47E(d)
s 47E(c) aipm.gov.au

LEX 2482 Folio 2



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

No this procurefrient does notiinvolve
consultancy.seivices

Will this procurement involve consultancy services? ®

No, this prgcurement does not involve
the collection| sioragec-or use of
personzl infermatior and/or data.

Does this procurement require consideration of
Australian Privacy Principles (APPs)? ®

PURPOSE
This Low Value Spending Proposal (Part A) is’ta:

e Specify the background, requirement/s and ricks associated with the proposed procurement
activity;

e Describe the procurement mathodology s be undertaken; and

e Obtain PGPA Delegate epproval;.in acssrdance with the Public Governance, Performance and
Accountability (PGPA)Act 2013 and ttie Commonwealth Procurement Rules (CPRs), to
progress with the procurement aciivity to an Approach to Market (ATM) with the intent to commit
and enter into a contraciual arrarigement with a supplier that represents Value for Money
(VEM).

INDIGENOUS PROCUREMENT POLICY

In stimulating Indigencus entrepreneurship and business development the procuring business area has
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

7106/2023 Page 1 of 7

LEX 2482 OFFICIAL:Sensitive Folio 3



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
program. A quotation has been obtained for a private suite far7G(1)(participants au7G(1)@er head on 10
June 2023. It is estimated the cost of the activity will be no more than $16K. The cost of the activity is
within budget.

Has a detailed ‘Statement of Requirements (SOR)’ been completed? Cl'Yes X No

CONTRACT TERM AND VALUE

The below table is the maximum estimated values for the contract iritiai term and any applicable
options.

The PGPA Delegate approval will cover the Contract Iritiai Term value only. Prior to executing any
contract variations/extensions new PGPA Delegate apsroval will need to be obtained.

Contract Value \ - _ir;ontract Term
Initial AUD $15,430.00 (GST ir.f:ius-i;/:» 3 months
Option(s) | AUD $0 (GST iT|C|l;l;w—5‘.';)_—_- Not applicable
Total AUD $15,4_30.00_(GST;clusive) 3 months
Cost Centre SATE(L) : Internal Order S47E(c)
Does this procuremeant ;ﬁvolve the purchase of assets? ] Yes No
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

7/06/2023 Page 2 of 7
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AUSTRALIAN FEDERAL POLICE OFFICIAL:SenSitive
Low Value Spending Proposal (PART A)

Approval to approach the market

The overall risk rating of this procurement activity is: LOW

NOTE: Where the risk rating is assessed at Medium or above a separate Risk Assessment and
Treatment Plan (RATP) must be undertaken.

METHOD OF PROCUREMENT

The procuring business area has undertaken a risk assessment and determined the rnost appropriate
and compliant procurement method to be: Limited tender seeking quotation from a-stngle supplier

List all suppliers (with ABNs where applicable) that will be approached:

e Venues NSW (ABN: 26 283 293 435)

VALUE FOR MONEY

The procuring business area confirms this precurement wiit achieve VFM for the AFP as it:
(select all that apply):

U Encourages competition-and is hon-discriminatory (approaching multiple suppliers)
[ Uses public resource< 1 an-etiicient, effective, economical and ethical manner

U Facilitates accountaisie anditranisparent decision making

LI Encourages apgrapriate engegement with risk

Is commensurate witn the scale and scope of the business requirement

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

7106/2023 Page 3 of 7
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
S47E(c) Client Business Area/End User
AIPM Executive Team Contract Owner, Contract Manager
S47E(C) Contract Administrator

S47E(c) Evaluation Committee {mandatory. recommend three members)
S4TE(c) (Chair + Panel iiembers)
S47E(c)
EVALUATION

Evaluation Criteria

The below evaluation criteria will be incitded i’ the Approach to Market (ATM) documentation, and will

be used to assess responses

Criteria

Weighting

(Default is equal
weighting but may be
changed to %)

Relevant experience

Demonstrated relevant experience (and past performance) in delivering the same or
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
7106/2023 Page 4 of 7
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
of all necessary whole-of-life costs (including any options-atid coimponents
such as freight/transport, maintenance, training, licencing; consurnables,
future enhancements, transition-in/out, storage, disposais or aestruction),
does not present an administrative burden to the agency, atid is-considerate
of social, economic and environmental impacts

Equal weighting

Rating

The following rating scale will be applied witien conducting the evaluation assessment/s.

The Resporise satisiies the evaluation criterion to a very high standard and
Very Good (5) presems minimal or no risk to the Commonwealth, and its claims are fully
supparied by the inicimation provided.

The Resporise satisfies the evaluation criterion to a high standard and/or presents
Good (4) limited <isk to the Commonwealth. The Tenderer’s claims are supported by the
information provided.

i The Response satisfies the evaluation criterion to a satisfactory degree and/or
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

7106/2023 Page 5 of 7
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
U] perceived or actual conflicts have been identified, and Coiiflict-of Inigtest (Col) Declarations
have been completed.

RECOMMENDATION

I, as the Recommending Officer, confirm that this-procurement activity will be conducted in
accordance with the Australian Government-orocuseriient {framework, and the AFP_National
Guideline on procurement and contracting. Thesgrocurement method detailed above will ensure
that value for money will be achieved.

Recommending Officer's comments:
[ )

Relevant attachments to this-proctiementactivity:

[ Detailed statement of vequirements (SoR) (optional)
Initial Risk Profile /Assessment

[ Risk Assessmenit.and Treatment Plan (as required)
Conflict of Irterest (Col) form/s (as required)

S47E(c) S47E(c)

Name Signature
A/g Director — Business Development.

AFP11968
7/06/2023

Title and AFP No. Date reviewed

PGPA DELEGATE APPROVAL

Procurement Title LinCT Global — Allianz Stadium Activity
AFP Procurement ID

7106/2023 Page 6 of 7
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
Accountability Act 2013, the Commonwealth Procurement Rules (CPRS), the
Commissioner’s Financial Instructions, and the AFP National-(Guideline on. grocurement and
contracting.

X 1 hold the appropriate PGPA delegation and have sufficient funds within my area of
delegation to cover any resulting commitment.

X  Conflicts of Interest Declarations have been declaied, documented and appropriately
managed.

X this procurement activity will provide an efficiet, efiective,.economical and ethical use of
Government money.

PGPA Delegate approval:

X  Approved to Approach to Market {A7M) 0 Not approved to Approach to Market (ATM)
) S4TE(c)
Delegate Name : Delegate Signature
A/g Director — Bus Dev. AFP 11968 7 June 23
Delegate Title and AFR, :D_ Approval Date
7106/2023 Page 7 of 7
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

e Provide opportunity to inform the PGPA Delegate ci any:-ciranges that have occurred since the
Spending Proposal (Part A) Approval to Agproactivthe Viarket (ATM) was approved;

e Capture the findings of the evaluationprocess vinderiaken; and

e Obtain PGPA Delegate approval, in accordance with the Public Governance, Performance and
Accountability (PGPA) Act 2013.and the Comiionwealth Procurement Rules (CPRs), to commit
and enter into a contractual arrangement with'the recommended supplier that represents Value
for Money (VFM).

This procurement activitv's Scending 7/06/2023
Proposal (Part A) was apprcved on:

Approved by PGPA Delegata: S47E(c)
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
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TN AUSTRALIAN FEDERAL POLICE OFFICIAL:SenSitive
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
Method of procurerr.erit

Veiude for moneay

O0O000ao0oa0oao

FEvaltGation:criteria or assessment

i

coiflictof Interest

2l "
el

Lt

|
<o

Has AFP Legal been consulted in preparing tho O Yes ® No Insert LEX ref #
contract?

Further detail of changes (where applicati€)
Provide succinct detail of what chiange/sdiave occurred, and any relevant justification/s. ®

The following changes — fromithose nlanned and approved in the Part A - have been applied to this
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

Has a separate detailed Evaluation Report been undertaken? Choose an item

CONTRACT SUMMARY

The below table is the actual contract value and term/s {aid any apnlicable options) proposed to be
entered into.

The PGPA Delegate approval will cover the Centractdniial-T'erm value only. Prior to executing any
contract variations/extensions a new PGPA Ralegate approval will need to be obtained by completing a
Spending Proposal (Part C).

Contract Value Contract Term
Initial AUD $15,430.00GST inclusive) 3 months
Option(s) AUD $0 (GST inciusive) Not applicable.
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

7106/2023 Page 3 of 6
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AUSTRALIAN FEDERAL POLICE OFFIC'AL:SenSitive
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
against the Commonwealth Procurement Rules (CPRS), relevant procurement ccriviected policies
(PCPs), and the AFP National Guideline on procurement and coniracting.

Based on the information provided by the procuring business area CPS considers this procurement
activity as:

O compliant Where reviewed as ‘compiiant niease finalise ‘Recommendation’ section,
and progress to the Deiegae.

1 conditional Iy—CO m p| iant Where reviewed as ‘zonditiotiaily-compliant’ the non-compliance issues
(listed beleveyshouid be actioned OR justification for why no action has been
taken must be cecumerited in the ‘Recommendation’ section. Documents
reviewed as ‘Cenditicnaliy-compliant’ can be progressed without CPS re-
reyiew:

[ non-compliant Where reviewed as ‘non-compliant’ the non-compliance issues must be
actioriea;-and the revised iteration of this document resubmitted to CPS (for
re-reiew).

Non-compliance issues to be address:

CPS advice/better practice comments:

Is AFP Legal consultation required: Choose an item.

Name Signature

Select date here
Title and AFP No. Date reviewed

RECOMMENDATION

7106/2023 Page 4 of 6
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AUSTRALIAN FEDERAL POLICE O F F I CIAL:Se n S itive
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
[ Estimated procurement timetable
[ Detailed statement of requirements (SoR)
Conflict of Interest (Col) form/s
S47E(c)

S47E(c)

Name \ _Siinature
Al/g Director Business Development —

AFP11968
7/06/2023

Title and AFP No. Date reviewed

PGPA DELEGATE APPROVAL

ProcurementTitle | | i1 Global — Allianz Activity

AFP Procurement ID |

Contract Initial Value | » ;5 ¢15 430.00 (GST inclusive)

Contract Initial Term 3 months

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

7106/2023 Page 5 of 6
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S AUSTRALIAN FEDERAL POLICE OFFIC'AL:SenSitive
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
Delegate Name Delegate Signatire
AIPM Deputy Director — AFP24824 7 June 2023
Delegate Title and AFP ID Appro;il Datg ~
7106/2023 Page 6 of 6
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Sensitive:Personal

S AFP

AUSTRALIAN FEDERAL POLICE

CONFLICT OF INTEREST DECLARATION

AFP Procurement ID @

Exemption from AusTender Reporting issued?

®
Name: SA4TE(c)
Title: Manager - ICT
Position: Evaluation Committee

1. | have been asked to disclose any interest that | may-have which would preclude
me from participating in the procurement for the-orovision of LinCT Global — Allianz
Stadium Activity]

2. To the best of my knowledge and belief | have nct had,-and do not have, any
relationship, either personal, financial &i proizssionai, with any potential supplier,
or employee or adviser of any potential stpplier. such that a potential supplier, or
any employee or adviser of a potentialsiipglier, or myself or a member of my
direct family, could benefit peisonally in-soime way from the outcome of the
procurement process.

3. lam aware of the AFP’s requirement for strict probity in the procurement process
and if | subsequently disccyver that there is a relationship of a kind mentioned in
paragraph 2 of this'Deciaration with any potential supplier, | will immediately
report it to the Reccmmending Officer and/or Delegate.

4. | will also immediateiy report to the Recommending Officer and/or Delegate any
direct or indirect‘centact that | have with any potential supplier, or any employee
or adviser of @ny’potential supplier, which is not officially authorised, including
any approacihh made to me in the way of a direct or implied offer of future
employment or other benefit.

Dated 7 June 2023

S4TE(C)
Signed:
Name: S47E(c)

Address: C/- AIPM, 1 Collins Beach Road — Manly NSW 1655

Sensitive:Personal

LEX 248&inCT - Allianz Stadium 7/06/2023 Page ?:09;1%



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

1. | have been asked to disclose any interest that | mmay have wihich would preclude
me from participating in the procurement for tive provisiors of LinCT Global — Allianz
Stadium Activity

2. To the best of my knowledge and belicilhave net hiad, and do not have, any
relationship, either personal, financial or-crofessional, with any potential supplier,
or employee or adviser of any potentiat sugniier, such that a potential supplier, or
any employee or adviser of a’poteniial subplier, or myself or a member of my
direct family, could benefit:gersenallyin some way from the outcome of the
procurement process.

3. lam aware of the AFF’s requirement for strict probity in the procurement process
and if | subsequeritly discoverthat there is a relationship of a kind mentioned in
paragraph 2 of this-Declavation with any potential supplier, | will immediately
report it to the Recommniending Officer and/or Delegate.

4. | will also immediaiely report to the Recommending Officer and/or Delegate any
direct or indirect contact that | have with any potential supplier, or any employee
or adviser-of any potential supplier, which is not officially authorised, including
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

LEX 248&inCT - Allianz Stadium 7/06/2023 Page goﬁcf#



Sensitive:Personal

5 AFP

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

1. | have been asked to disclose any interest that | mayv have which would preclude
me from participating in the procurement for theprovision of LinCT Global — Allianz
Stadium Activity

2. To the best of my knowledge and belief ! have not.had, and do not have, any
relationship, either personal, financiai‘or professional, with any potential supplier,
or employee or adviser of any potenrtial supgiier, such that a potential supplier, or
any employee or adviser of a potentidl sugniier, or myself or a member of my
direct family, could benefit pei'sonally in some way from the outcome of the
procurement process.

3. lam aware of the AFR's requirernent for strict probity in the procurement process
and if | subsequetitly dizcover that there is a relationship of a kind mentioned in
paragraph 2 ci this@eclaration with any potential supplier, | will immediately
report it to the Recommiending Officer and/or Delegate.

4. | will also immediately report to the Recommending Officer and/or Delegate any
direct or indirectcontact that | have with any potential supplier, or any employee
or adviser ci-any potential supplier, which is not officially authorised, including
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

LEX 2485inCT - Allianz Stadium 7/06/2023 Page ]}0951%



Sensitive:Personal

S AFP

AUSTRALIAN FEDERAL POLICE

CONFLICT OF INTEREST DECLARATION

AFP Procurement ID @

Exemption from AusTender Reporting issued?

®
Name: SATE(c)
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

2. To the best of my knowledge and belief ! have.inot.had, and do not have, any
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
and if | subsequeritly dizcover that there is a relationship of a kind mentioned in
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

Enterprise Risk (ER) Category Potential for risk/s?

ER 1 - Health, Safety and Wellbeing No there are no potential

. . . . risk/s under this ER category
Iliness, injury or other health conditions which decreasze thewvellbeing and

performance of the AFP workforce

ER 2 - Culture, Standards and Integcity No

Systemic failure to comply withdhe ARP'sproiessional standards, values,
regulatory framework and statutory requiferiients.

ER 3 — Operational Outcomes Yes

Failure to achieve AFP’s identified operational outcomes.

ER 4 - Partnerships and Stakeholder Engagement Yes

Failure to develop and coordinate effective relationships with domestic and
international law enforcement, Government and Non-government
organisations,

ER 5 - Effectiveness of AFP Capabilities No

The AFP's capabilities fail to adjust to a changing operating environment.

ER 6 — Workforce No

The AFP fails to attract, retain and maintain a workforce with the skills and
capabilities aligned to the AFP’s future organisational needs.

ER 7 — Resourcing Choose an item.

Mismanagement or misuse of the resources the AFP needs to meet its
operational objectives.

For-Official-Use-Only
7 June 2023 Page 1 0of 3

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

Full Name: S47E(c)

Title: | A/g Director — Business Development

-

AFP ID: | AFP11968 Date corpieted. | 7/06/2023

For-Official-Use-Only
7 June 2023 Page 2 of 3
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For-Official-Use-Only

oEH AFP OFFICIAL:Sensitive

AUSTRALIAN FEDERAL POLICE

Initial Risk Profile Assessment

Risk level matrix
Medium Significant
Medium Medium Medium

CONSEQUENCE

LIKELIHOOD

Risk rating and the required action

Rating Description

Critical risks are unacceptable and require action to'reduce this rating as soon as possible.

Critical risks require very timely attenticn:

Critical risks - which cannot bemitigated - shouid be briefed to the relevant Deputy Commissioner.
Risk exceeds the AFP’s cuitant risk-appetite and requires action.

High risks are unaccégtableand require additional action to mitigate. Appropriate actions need to be
identified and imnlemented as soow as possible.

High risks - whicri canngit-oe mitigated - should be briefed to the relevant National Manager/Assistant
Commissioner. X

Risk exceeds the AFP’scurrent risk appetite and requires action.

High

Significant risks sihouid only be accepted following consultation and in the absence of available actions to
mitigate. The decision to accept a significant level of risk should also be reviewed as part of this
Significant | consultatien:

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
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Allianz @) Stadium

Venues NSW

Sydney Football Stadium (SFS)
Gate 8, Allianz Stadium

40-44 Driver Avenue

Moore Park NSW 2021
Australia

P: (02) 9360 6601

E: info@venyesnsw.com
W ;

ABN: 26 283 293 435

Bill To

s 47F _ APM )
Australian Institute of Police Management
Collins Beach Road

Manly NSW 2095
Australia

Terms
Net 7

Description

Private Suite - s47G(1?"(?
Sydney Roosters v Penrith Panthers 10/6/23
Allianz Stadium

Bank Account Details:

s47G(1)(a)

venues.

new south wales

L
o

Quotation Accepted 7/6/2023
AIPM Deputy Director - i 47E(c)

Ship To

S47F  APM )
Australian Institute of Police Management
Collins Beach Road

Manly NSW 2085
Australia
Due Date
08/06/202%
Quantity Amaurnt GST gfnTt
1 $14,025.00 10% $1,402.50

Subtotal
GST Total

Total

If paying by Direct Payment, please email your remittance to accounts@venuesnsw.com

Thank you

LEX 2482

Date: 01/06/2023
Debtor Code: D485

Gross
Amt

$15,427.50

$14,025.00
$1,402.50

$15,427.50

10f1
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" AUSTRALIAN FEDERAL POLICE

OFFICIAL

Approval and Acquittal of Official Hospitality

Pre-Approval: Complete prior to Official Hospitality expense being incurred

Function Name:

Leadership in Counter Terrorism | Date of Function:

| Saturday 10 June 2023

Purpose*: (Who,
what, when, where,
why & comments)

Global 1 Leadership in Counter Terrorism Function

Function Venue:

How many

Moore Park Sydney NSW AEP Staff?

547G(1)(a)

How many

Non-afp?  |S4/C(D@

When are the meals/drinks to be provided?

Outside Work Hours

Estimated food & beverage costs (including alcohol) (including GST):

$15,000

Estimated Accommodation & Travel costs (including GST):

Only complete for travel & accommodation costs directly associated with attending the function

i.e. where function is the sole purpose of the travel & accommodation.

$0.00

Estimated Recreation related costs (including GST):

$0.00

Total Estimated Cost Including potential FBT est.

$22,332.71

Important: Right click and select “Update Field” >

Requesting Official:

S4TE(c) AFP ID No:

AFP19053

Business Area:

CTSI Cost Centre Code:

General Ledger Code:

S47E(c)

S47E(c) Inteina! Order No:

S47E(c)

Approval of Proposal to Spend Relevant Money

| am the appropriate delegate and have made all reasonable enquiries to satisiv myseif that there is sufficient appropriation to meet this
commitment. The commitment is a ‘proper use’ of relevant money ana is in accord!ance with Commonwealth Procurement Rules. The
approval complies with the AFP Code of Conduct, including avoiding cenimicts of iaterests.

Signature of Print
Approver: S41E(R) Name:
Title: Select from drop«

Nick READ

(limited delegates available <e2 r.’rop':’_o)*m) \

A

AFP No: AFP10066

Date: 5 JUNE 2023

cquittal: Complete after Official Hesgitaiity exiense has been incurred
Total costs incurred (including GST): $0.00
Cost & Total GST paid: $0.00
& Total Cost Including potential FBT est. $ 0.00
important: Right click and select “Update Field” > )
~Was the food/beverage consumed on AFP Premises? |:| Yes |:| No
Food & P If yes, was it prepared at an in-house facility? |:| Yes |:| No |:| N/A
- PP
Beverage _ Nature .of food/drlnk_prowded.
N (gala dinner, sandwich, snack, morning tea, etc.)
Was there Alcohol included? |:| Yes |:| No
. How many people attended? | AFP: Non-AFP:
Confirm r m = o
Attendees How many attendees Yvere travelling overnight for work?
(include both AFP and non-AFP attendees)
S|gna'ture of Print Name:
Acquitter:
Title: AFP No: Date:

Approval of expense

Otherwise not required

required where actual cost exceeds original approval, must go back to original approver.

Signature of Print Name:
Approver:
et Select from dropdown . .
e (limited delegates available see dropdown) AFP No: Date:
Post (1) email to S47E(d) @afp.gov.au, and
Acquittal: (2) Scan and attach signed form(s) to credit card acquittal (Fraedom) or shopping cart (Insight!)
LEX 2482 Folio 24
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* Clarification of inputs

Purpose: include details of: When (during work, work after hours/overtime, outside work),

Why the meals were provided (charity, training, sustenance, social situation)
Who the meals were provided to (brief description)

What type of meal/entertainment was provided (gala dinner or light
refreshments)

Check

]

]

Ensure the “Total Estimated Cost Including Potential FBT Payable” field has been calculated
for pre-approval (and does not show $0.00). The Approver must approve total costs including
potential FBT payable.

Ensure the “Total Estimated Cost Including Potential FBT Payable” field has been calculated in
the acquittal (and does not show $0.00). The acquittal of costs must account for potential FBT
payable to confirm actual expenditure against approved expenditure.

M Ensure you have filled the acquittal fully - these questions will assist the Tax Team to

determine if FBT applies and quantify the actual FBT liability.

M Ensure you have scanned and attached the signed form(s) to credit card acquittal (Fraedom) or

shopping cart (Insight!) as evidence of approval.
If total acquitted expenditure (including potential FBT) exceeds approvesi-expenditure,
additional approval must be sought for the overspend.

For Information

Refer to the more comprehensive guidance and requireivients.in the AFP National Guideline on
hospitality and entertainment.
Compliance breaches will be recorded where forms:arenot attached to either a credit card
acquittal or shopping cart to evidence appropriate approval.
Proposed expenditure on official hospitatity orentertainment must:
o have the potential to enhance the effectiveness of the AFP
o ot conflict with the Commissioner’s Accountable Authority obligations under s. 15(1) of
the Public Governance, Peiforimance -and Accountability Act 2013 (Cth)
o be publicly defensible
o nhot create an inappropriate irpression.
The following situations provide a.gtide of what may be considered official hospitality:
o entertaining oversea:s visitors (seek guidance from S4TE(d) @afp.gov.au)
o functions involving memiber of diplomatic or consular corps
o members of the media, when beneficial to the Commonwealth and/or AFP (seek
guidance from Mariager Media, Marketing and Communications)
o ministers and their staff as part of official AFP functions
o AFP officials; officials from other agencies and business associates attending working
breakfasts/lunches/dinners or other official functions
o acknowledging and recognising outstanding performance by AFP officials in special
circumstances
Officials must not use public money to fund the following types of expenditure or events:
o functions to farewell officials on their retirement, posting, transfer, absence on
extended leave etc
o staff Christmas functions
o any form of donation to a charity.
The costs of refreshments such as morning/afternoon teas, light lunches etc. associated with
meetings, training courses, workshops, seminars and conferences are not considered official
hospitality. Therefore, completion of a general “Pre Approval” form is appropriate (using
general ledger code s47e(c) .

LEX 2482 Folio 25
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PURCHASE ORDER 30042901

Contract 5700021117

Venues NSW

Sydney Football Stadium, 40-44 Driver Avenue
MOORE PARK NSW 2021

AUSTRALIA

Vendor: 434456

Email: inffo@venuesnsw.com
Fax:

ABN: 26283293435

3

CAIPM

Australian Institute of Police Management

Page 1 of 2

Date: 09.06.2023

AIPM Contact Officer
CATHI MARGHERITA
Australian Institute of Police Management
Ph: (02) 5126 8555
E-mail: AFP-AP-Invoices@afp.gov.au

DELIVER TO

INVOICE TO

AIPM

IAIPM - AUST INSTITUTE OF POL MANAGEM'T
Collins Beach Road

MANLY NSW 2095

AFP Accounts Client Services
GPO Box 401

CANBERRA ACT 2601
AFP-AP-Invoices@afp.gov.au

AUSTRALIA
AIPM ABN: 17 864 931 143
ITEM DESCRIPTION QTY UNIT PRICE GST TOTAL
1 | Corporate Box 14,025.00( EA 1.00 1,402.50 15,427.50
TOTAL GST:$ 1,402.50
TOTAL (INCLUDING GST):$  15,427.50

ZBBP_PO / 20100924/ SRP 007 /CC: 7000 SC:1000078164






PURCHASE ORDER 30042901

Contract 5700021117

CAIPM

Australian Institute of Police Management

A 4

' N

Venues NSW "
Sydney Football Stadium, 40-44 Driver Avenue

MOORE PARK NSW 2021 Page 2 of 2

AUSTRALIA Date: 09.06.2023

AIPM Contact Officer

Vendor: 434456 CATHI MARGHERITA

Email: info@venuesnsw.com Australian Institute of Police Management

Fax: Ph: (02) 5126 8555

ABN: 26283293435 E-mail: AFP-AP-Invoices@afp.gov.au

GENERAL CONDITIONS OF CONTRACT
1. General
Subject to this clause 1, these General Conditions of Contract and the Commonwealth Purchase Order Terms available at http://www.finance.gov.au/sites/default/files/commonwealth-purchase-order-terms.pdf?v=1
including the documents set out in clause C.C.4 of the Commonwealth Purchase Order Terms (collectively, "this Contract") form the contract for the service provider's/supplier's ("Supplier") provision of goods
and/or services to the AIPM upon the AIPM's written acceptance of a quotation from the Supplier. If there is ambiguity or inconsistency between these General Conditions of Contract and the Commonwealth

Purchase Order Terms, these General Conditions of Contract will apply to the extent of the ambiguity or inconsistency.

Where the subject matter of this Contract is dealt with under the terms of a separately negotiated and executed written agreement between the AIPM and the Supplier ("AIPM Agreement'’), the AIPM Agreement will
apply and the terms of this Contract will not apply. Where any terms and conditions appear in a Supplier's quotation (including terms incorporated by reference), unless otherwise expressly agreed in writing by the

AIPM, the terms and conditions in the quotation will have no force or effect, and will not bind the AIPM.

2. Payments of Accounts

The AIPM will pay Suppliers for goods and/or services in accordance with the Commonwealth Purchase Order Terms. Invoices for payment must be sent to one of the following addresses:

Email: Invoice attached to the email and sentto AFP-AP-Invoices@afp.gov.au (preferred)
Mail: Accounts and Client Services

GPO Box 401 CANBERRA CITY ACT 2601

In addition to the requirements set out in the Commonwealth Purchase Order Terms, a Correctly Rendered Invoice must include the purchase order number identified in this Purchase Order, and provide all

information (including ABN) that may be required to enable or assist the AIPM to claim any credit, set-off rebate or refund in relation to any amount of GST paid or payable in respect of the services/supplies.

3. Performance of this Contract

The Supplier must deliver the goods and/or services to the AIPM in accordance with the terms of this Contract.

4. Warranties

The Supplier warrants that any goods supplied under this Contract are new (unless otherwise expressly agreed in writing by the AIPM ), of merchantable quality, and fit for purpose, and that any services provided
under this Contract are provided to the higher of the standards that would be expected of an experienced , professional supplier of similar services. The warranty period in respect of any goods and/or services
provided under this Contract shall commence on the day of the AIPM's acceptance. The warranty shall be valid for the AIPM to make claims under it for 90 days from its commencement, or the period of the

Supplier's standard warranty, whichever is greater.

5. Liability

Without limiting clause C.C.14 of the Commonwealth Purchase Order Terms, the Supplier indemnifies the AIPM against any loss, damage or liability suffered by the AIPM as a result of or in connection with any
negligent, unlawful or willful act or omission of the Supplier or its officers, employees, agents or subcontractors. The supplier's liability to the AIPM under this clause 5 will be reduced proportionately to the extent
that any negligent act or omission of the AIPM contributed to the relevant liability. For the avoidance of doubt, any provisions in a Supplier's quotation (including provisions incorporated by reference), including

those dealing with indemnities, liability caps and exclusions, which alter the liability position stated in this clause 5 or the Commonwealth Purchase Order Terms have no force or effect.

6. Waiver
A waiver by the AIPM or the Supplier must be in writing and signed by a duly authorised representative of the party. A single or partial exercise by a party of any of its rights under this Contract does not prevent the

further exercise of any right. If a party does not exercise (or delays in exercising) any of its rights, that failure or delay does not operate as a waiver of those rights.
7. Relationship of the Parties

The Supplier must not use the AIPM name or logo, suggest any endorsement of the AIPM, or make any public announcement or media release about any aspect of this Contract, without the prior written consent of

the AIPM.

ZBBP_PO / 20100924/ SRP 007 /CC: 7000 SC: 1000078164






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

Email: inffo@venuesnsw.com s 47E(c)
Fax: Australian Institute of Police Management
ABN: 26283293435 Ph: s 47E(d)
E-mail: SA7E(d) @afp.gov.au
DELIVER TO INVOICE TO
AIPM AFP Accounts Client Services
AIPM - AUST INSTITUTE OF POL MANAGEM'T GPO Box 401
Collins Beach Road CANBERRA ACT 2601
MANLY NSW 2095 S47TE(d) @afp.gov.au
AUSTRALIA
AIPM ABN: 17 864 931 143
ITEM DESCRIPTION QTY UNIT PRICE _HGST TOTAL
1 | Corporate Box 14,025.00| EA 1.00 1,402.50 15,427.50
N\ VY 4l
TOTAL GST:$ 1,402.50
~ TOTAL (INCLUDING GST):$  15,427.50

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
mEE
Venues NSW
Sydney Football Stadium, 40-44 Driver Avenue
MOORE PARK NSW 2021 Page 2 of 2
AUSTRALIA Date: 09.06.2023
AIPM Contact Officer
Vendor: 434456 s 47E(c)
Email: info@venuesnsw.com Australian Institute of Police Management
Fax: Ph: s 47E(d)
ABN: 26283293435 E-mail: s 47E(d) @afp_gov_au

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

The AIPM will pay Suppliers for goods and/or services in accordance with the Commonwealth Purchase Order Terms. Invoices for paymerit must be sent to one of the following addresses:

Email: Invoice attached to the email and sent to s 47E(d) @afp.gov.au (preferiod)
Mail: Accounts and Client Services

GPO Box 401 CANBERRA CITY ACT 2601

In addition to the requirements set out in the Commonwealth Purchase Order Terms, a Correctly Rendered invoice. must irclude the purchase order number identified in this Purchase Order, and provide all

information (including ABN) that may be required to enable or assist the AIPM to claim any credit,sevoff rekate ¢r refund.in relation to any amount of GST paid or payable in respect of the services/supplies.

3. Performance of this Contract

The Supplier must deliver the goods and/or services to the AIPM in accordance witti the-terms irthis Coriviact.

4. Warranties

The Supplier warrants that any goods supplied under this Contract are.neww-unless ctlierwice’expressly agreed in writing by the AIPM ), of merchantable quality, and fit for purpose, and that any services provided
under this Contract are provided to the higher of the standards thatwould be expected’of an experienced , professional supplier of similar services. The warranty period in respect of any goods and/or services
provided under this Contract shall commence on the day of the AIPM's.ac¢eptance. The warranty shall be valid for the AIPM to make claims under it for 90 days from its commencement, or the period of the

Supplier's standard warranty, whichever is greater.

5. Liability

Without limiting clause C.C.14 of the Commonwealth Purchase Crd=i Terms, the Supplier indemnifies the AIPM against any loss, damage or liability suffered by the AIPM as a result of or in connection with any
negligent, unlawful or willful act or omission of the Supplier ar it5 officers, employees, agents or subcontractors. The supplier's liability to the AIPM under this clause 5 will be reduced proportionately to the extent
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

LEX 2482 Folio 28
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From: s 47E(c)

To: s 47E(c)
Subject: LinCT Payments
Date: Tuesday, 6 June 2023 3:03:51 PM
Attachments: image001.ipg
3065.pdf

1106 AFP_Remaining Spend Invoice.pdf
AIPM - Vendor Creation Form.docx

s 47E(c)

Please see attached invoices for 2 LinCT functions 10 and 11 June
1. Invoice for Allianz Stadium dinner- $15,427.50

s22(1)(a)(ii)

Many thanks

s 47E(c)

s 47E(c)
Executive Assistant to Executive Director Stuart Barteis’& Deputy Director s 47E(c)

T: s 47E(d)
E: s47E(c) aipm.gov.au

AIPM_Email-Sig

[
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=X AIPM

PR s

Collins Beach Road Manly NSW 2095 Australia | PO Box 168 Manly NSW 1655 Australia

| TELEPY

E +6129934 4800 | FACSIMILE +6129934 4780 | wwy





Allianz @ Stadum | Ve RNUEesS.

new south wales

Venues NSW

Sydney Football Stadium (SFS)
Gate 8, Allianz Stadium

40-44 Driver Avenue

Moore Park NSW 2021
Australia

P: (02) 9360 6601

E: info@venuesnsw.com

W: http://venuesnsw.com

ABN: 26 283 293 435

Bill To

Jason Dickinson APM

Australian Institute of Police Management
Collins Beach Road

Manly NSW 2095

Australia

Terms
Net 7

Description

Private Suite - 55 pax @$255 p/p
Sydney Roosters v Penrith Panthers 10/6/23
Allianz Stadium

Bank Account Details:

Name: Venues NSW

Bank: Westpac Institutional Bank
BSB: 032 040

Account: 253244

Tax Invoice

Invoice Number: VNSW0000003065

Ship To

Jason Dickinson APM

Australian Institute of Police Management
Collins Beach Road

Manly NSW 2095

Australia
Due Date
08/06/2023
; GST
Quantity Amount GST Amt
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

10of1






Quay

ABN: 44 868 448 192

Address: Upper Level Overseas Passenger Terminal The Rocks New South Wales Australia 2000

Taylor Williams

Australia,

Balance Invoice

Invoice #: 1017144

Booking Reference: 6ZW6BY86H3
Booking Value: $26,040.00
Booking GST: $2,367.27

Invoice Status: Not Paid

Date of Issue: 5 June 2023

Your Contact: Kate Avery

Invoice Total: $22,290.00

Invoice Due Date: 11 June 2023

Australian Federal Police | Dinner for Leadership Forum on 11/06/2023

Description

- 70 Menu "Chef’s selection canapés - Served on Arrival" @ $38.50 per person

- 70 Menu "Green Room - 3 Course Menu" @ $198.00 per person

- 70 Beverage Package "3-HOUR BEVERAGE PACKAGE" @ $104.50 (Hourly rate)

- Resource "Service Charge" x 1

Invoice #1015870

Payment Terms

Deposit Due on 27/12/2022 | Payment Due on 28/05/2023 | Balance Due on 11/06/2023

How to Pay

Direct Deposit:
Account Name: QRA PTY LTD
BSB: 062 000
Account Number: 1615 9688
Bank: CBA

Please send remittance advice to: events@quay.com.au

Amou
Total
GST Included
Received
Amount Owing
Credit Card:
Name On Card:
Card Number: / / /
Card Expiry: _ /
CVV:
Signature:
Credit Card:
- e gD Y
*Surcharges apply

QUNT

nt
$2,695.00
$13,860.00
$7,315.00
$2,170.00
-$3,750.00
$22,290.00
$2,026.36
$0.00
$22,290.00





		Balance Invoice

		Credit Card:




		[image: Corporate Logo - Colour]

		Create Vendor Record  



		

		

		







Last Updated: 1/7/2011



		To

		Accounts & Client Services

		Phone

		146555 (or 1800 685 411)



		Email

		accountsclientserv@afp.gov.au

		Fax

		166012 (or 02 6132 6012)









		Company

		AFP

		|_|

		AIPM

		|_|



		

		ACPR

		|_|

		APG

		|_|



		

		NPM

		[bookmark: Check1]|_|

		

		



		Vendor Name

		     



		Street Address

		Street

		     



		

		Suburb

		     



		

		State

		     

		Postcode

		     



		Postal Address

(if same, write ‘as above’)

		PO Box Number

		     



		

		Suburb

		     



		

		State

		     

		Postcode

		     



		Email Address

		[bookmark: Text7]     



		Phone Number

		     



		Fax Number

		     







		ABN*

		     



		* Where ABN is unknown, Vendor will be flagged as a PAYG vendor and 46.5% tax will be withheld from any payments owed.







		Payment Terms

		     



		If Yes, please complete the following:



		Bank Name 

		[bookmark: Text8]     



		Account Name

		     

		AGS No

		N/A



		BSB Number

(please insert 6 digits)

		     

		Account No.

		     





Form Completed By:

		Name

		Cathi Margherita

		Date

		     



		Location

		AIPM - Manly

		Telephone

		0404 076 313
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AFP

AUSTRALIAN FEDERAL POLICE








Allianz (@) Stadium

Venues NSW

Sydney Football Stadium (SFS)

Gate 8, Allianz Stadium
40-44 Driver Avenue
Moore Park NSW 2021

Australia

P: (02) 9360 6601
E: info@venuesnsw.com

W: http://venuesnsw.com
ABN: 26 283 293 435

Bill To
s 47F

APM

venues.

new south wales

Australian Institute of Police Management
Collins Beach Road
Manly NSW 2095

Australia

Terms
Net 7

Description

Private Suite - s47G(1)(a)
Sydney Roosters v Penrith Panthers 10/6/23
Allianz Stadium

Bank Account Details:

If paying by Direct Payment, please email your remittance to accounts@venuesnsw.com

Thank you

s47G(1)(a)

LEX 2482

Ship To

s 47F APM

Tax Invoice

Invoice Number: VNSW0000003065

Australian Institute of Police Management

Collins Beach Road
Manly NSW 2095

Australia
Due Date
08/06/20Z2
Quantity Amount
i $14,025.00

GST

GST Amt

10% $1,402.50
Subtotal
GST Total
Total

Date: 01/06/2023
Debtor Code: D485

Gross
Amt

$15,427.50

$14,025.00
$1,402.50

$15,427.50

Folio 30
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AFP Create Vendor Record

8 AUSTRALIAN FEDERAL POLICE

To Accounts & Client Services Phone s47E(d) (or S4TE(d) )
Email S4TE(d) @afp.gov.au Fax s47E(d)  (or SA4TE(d) )
Company AFP [] AIPM X
ACPR [] APG []
NPM []
Vendor Name
Street Address Street
Suburb Xa
State . | Postcode
Postal Address PO Box Number ‘
(if same, write ‘as above’) Suburb i_;_w
State RO IR Postcode
Email Address | o~ R
Phone Number - -
Fax Number N ~

ABN* |

* Where ABN is unknown, Vendor v:!ii bedlagged as a PAYG vendor and 46.5% tax will be withheld from

any payments owed.

Payment Terms

If Yes, please complste the following:

Bank Name

Account Name AGS No N/A
BSB Number Account No.

(please insert 6 digits)

Form Completed By:

Name s 47E(c) Date

Location AIPM - Manly Telephone s 47E(d)

LEX 2482 Folio 31



From: s 47E(c)

To: s 47E(c)

Cc: s 47E(d)

Subject: FW: FOR REVIEW: HOSPITALITY FORMS - SYDNEY LinCT Global 1 [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Date: Thursday, 1 June 2023 2:28:32 PM

Attachments: image001.qif

s22(1)(a)(ii)
Moore Park - 10 June 2023 - PGPAHospitalityAndEntertainment.docx

s 47E(c)
Here are the two hospitality forms for the Sydney leg.
For approval.

Regards
s 47E(c)

DETECTIVE SUPERINTENDENT s 47E(c)

CT INVESTIGATIONS (ACT JCTT & INTERNATIONAL)

COUNTER TERRORISM AND SPECIAL INVESTIGATIONS COMMAND
Tel +61 (0)2  s47E() Ext s47E() Mob: +61 (0) s 47E(d)

Australian Federal Police

The Australian Federal Police acknowledges the Traditional Owerssand Castodidns-ef Country
throughout Australia, and their continuing connection to land_sea and Sommuity: We pay
our respects to First Nations people, culture and Elders pést, bresertand emexying.

From: s 47E(c) < s 47E(c) afp.gov.au> On Behalf Ofs 47E(d)
Sent: Thursday, 1 June 2023,6:42 AN
To: s 47E(c) < S 7=() afp.gov.au>

Cc: s 47E(c) < s 47E(c, afp.gov.au>;s 47E(d)s 47E(df@afp.gov.au>
Subject: FOR REVIEW: HOSPITAWTY FORMS - SYDNEY LinCT Global 1 [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL
Morning 47E(c)

As previous discussed please find attached Hospitality Forms for saagyga)(iy and Moore Park, are both of
these going to AIPM for signature?

If so I will send to s 47E(c) this morning,

Kind regards

s 47E(c)
Writing to you from Ngunnawal Country
INTERNATIONAL COUNTER TERRORISM INVESTIGATIONS COORDINATION (ICTIC)
COUNTER TERRORISM & SPECIAL INVESTIGATIONS COMMAND
Tel +61 (0)2  s47E(d) Ext s 47E(d)

LEX 2482 Folio 32
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		Approval and Acquittal of Official Hospitality





Pre-Approval: Complete prior to Official Hospitality expense being incurred

OFFICIAL

 For Official Use Only 



OFFICIAL

OFFICIAL





Last modified: August 2020OFFICIAL

 For Official Use Only 



Last modified: 14 September 2020

		Function Name:

		[bookmark: Text1]Leadership in Counter Terrorism Global 1

		Date of Function:

		11 June 2023



		Purpose*: (Who, what, when, where, why & comments)

		Official Dinner at Quay Restaurant in Sydney for the Global 1 Leadership in Counter Terrorism Conference. This vendor and venue was selected due to the high level of executive who will be in attendance.



		Function Venue:

		The Quay Restaurant 

		How many AFP Staff?

		8

		How many Non-AFP?

		[bookmark: Text56]60



		When are the meals/drinks to be provided?

		



		Estimated food & beverage  costs (including alcohol) (including GST):

		$21,700.00



		Estimated Accommodation & Travel costs (including GST):

		$00.00



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

		$   0.00



		Important: Right click and select “Update Field” 

		



		Requesting Official:

		[bookmark: _GoBack]Darren Boyd SKinner 

		AFP ID No:

		AFP19053



		Business Area:

		CTSI

		Cost Centre Code:

		230535



		General Ledger Code:

		

		Internal Order No:

		XLINCT



		Approval of Proposal to Spend Relevant Money

I am the appropriate delegate and have made all reasonable enquiries to satisfy myself that there is sufficient appropriation to meet this commitment. The commitment is a ‘proper use’ of relevant money and is in accordance with Commonwealth Procurement Rules. The approval complies with the AFP Code of Conduct, including avoiding conflicts of interests.



		Signature of Approver:

		

		Print Name:

		[bookmark: Text39]     



		Title:

		

 (limited delegates available see dropdown)

		[bookmark: Text41]AFP No:      

		[bookmark: Text42]Date:      





Acquittal: Complete after Official Hospitality expense has been incurred

		Cost

		Total costs incurred (including GST):

		$0.00



		

		Total GST paid:

		$0.00



		

		Total Cost Including potential FBT est.

		$   0.00



		

		Important: Right click and select “Update Field” 

		



		Food & Beverage

		Was the food/beverage consumed on AFP Premises?    

		|_| Yes  |_| No



		

		If yes, was it prepared at an in-house facility?    

		|_| Yes  |_| No  |_| N/A



		

		Nature of food/drink provided?

(gala dinner, sandwich, snack, morning tea, etc.)

		     



		

		Was there Alcohol included?

		|_| Yes  |_| No



		Confirm Attendees

		How many people attended?

		AFP:      

		Non-AFP:      



		

		How many attendees were travelling overnight for work?

(include both AFP and non-AFP attendees)

		     



		Signature of Acquitter:

		

		Print Name:

		     



		Title:

		     

		AFP No:      

		Date:      



		Approval of expense 	required where actual cost exceeds original approval, must go back to original approver. Otherwise not required



		Signature of Approver:

		

		Print Name:

		     



		Title:

		

 (limited delegates available see dropdown)

		AFP No:      

		Date:      



		Post
Acquittal:

		(1) email to Finance-Governance@afp.gov.au, and

(2) Scan and attach signed form(s) to credit card acquittal (Fraedom) or shopping cart (Insight!)








* Clarification of inputs

[bookmark: Purpose]Purpose:  include details of:	When (during work, work after hours/overtime, outside work),

	Why the meals were provided (charity, training, sustenance, social situation)

	Who the meals were provided to (brief description)

	What type of meal/entertainment was provided (gala dinner or light refreshments)



Check

· Ensure the “Total Estimated Cost Including Potential FBT Payable” field has been calculated for pre-approval (and does not show $0.00). The Approver must approve total costs including potential FBT payable.

· Ensure the “Total Estimated Cost Including Potential FBT Payable” field has been calculated in the acquittal (and does not show $0.00). The acquittal of costs must account for potential FBT payable to confirm actual expenditure against approved expenditure.

· Ensure you have filled the acquittal fully – these questions will assist the Tax Team to determine if FBT applies and quantify the actual FBT liability. 

· Ensure you have scanned and attached the signed form(s) to credit card acquittal (Fraedom) or shopping cart (Insight!) as evidence of approval.

· If total acquitted expenditure (including potential FBT) exceeds approved expenditure, additional approval must be sought for the overspend.

For Information

· Refer to the more comprehensive guidance and requirements in the AFP National Guideline on hospitality and entertainment.

· Compliance breaches will be recorded where forms are not attached to either a credit card acquittal or shopping cart to evidence appropriate approval.

· Proposed expenditure on official hospitality or entertainment must:

· have the potential to enhance the effectiveness of the AFP 

· not conflict with the Commissioner’s Accountable Authority obligations under s. 15(1) of the Public Governance, Performance and Accountability Act 2013 (Cth) 

· be publicly defensible 

· not create an inappropriate impression.

· The following situations provide a guide of what may be considered official hospitality:

· entertaining overseas visitors (seek guidance from international-visits@afp.gov.au) 

· functions involving member of diplomatic or consular corps 

· members of the media, when beneficial to the Commonwealth and/or AFP (seek guidance from Manager Media, Marketing and Communications) 

· ministers and their staff as part of official AFP functions 

· AFP officials, officials from other agencies and business associates attending working breakfasts/lunches/dinners or other official functions 

· acknowledging and recognising outstanding performance by AFP officials in special circumstances 

· Officials must not use public money to fund the following types of expenditure or events:

· functions to farewell officials on their retirement, posting, transfer, absence on extended leave etc 

· staff Christmas functions 

· any form of donation to a charity.

· The costs of refreshments such as morning/afternoon teas, light lunches etc. associated with meetings, training courses, workshops, seminars and conferences are not considered official hospitality. Therefore, completion of a general “Pre Approval” form is appropriate (using general ledger code 434010).



Last modified: 14 September 2020		Approval and Acquittal of Official Hospitality

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

		[bookmark: Text1]Leadership in Counter Terrorism

		Date of Function:

		Saturday 10 June 2023



		Purpose*: (Who, what, when, where, why & comments)

		Global 1 Leadership in Counter Terrorism Function



		Function Venue:

		Moore Park Sydney NSW

		How many AFP Staff?

		4

		How many Non-AFP?

		[bookmark: Text56]51



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

		[bookmark: _GoBack]Darren Boyd Skinner

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

The Australian Federal Police acknowledges the Traditional Owners and Custodians of Country
throughout Australia, and their continuing connection to land, sea and community. We pay
our respects to First Nations people, culture and Elders past, present and emerging.
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OFFICIAL

Approval and Acquittal of Official Hospitality

Pre-Approval: Complete prior to Official Hospitality expense being incurred

Function Name:

Leadership in Counter Terrorism ‘ Date of Function:

‘ Saturday 10 June 2023

Purpose*: (Who,
what, when, where,
why & comments)

Global 1 Leadership in Counter Terrorism Function

Function Venue: Moore Park Sydney NSW :lc:);v Srt‘:’:; 547G(1)(a) :zl\:l-:;r;y s47G(1)(a)
When are the meals/drinks to be provided? Outside Work Hours
Estimated food & beverage costs (including alcohol) (including GST): $15,000
Estimated Accommodation & Travel costs (including GST):
Only complete for travel & accommodation costs directly associated with attending the function $0.00
i.e. where function is the sole purpose of the travel & accommodation.
Estimated Recreation related costs (including GST): $0.00
Total Estimated Cost Including potential FBT est. $ 0.00
Important: Right click and select “Update Field” > )
Requesting Official: S4TE(c) AFP ID No: IAFP19053
Business Area: CTSI Cost Centire Code: S47E(c)
General Ledger Code: S47E(c) Inteina! Oraer No: S4TE(c)

Approval of Proposal to Spend Relevant Money
| am the appropriate delegate and have made all reasonable enquiries o satisiy myseif that there is sufficient appropriation to meet this
commitment. The commitment is a ‘proper use’ of relevant money ana is in accordance with Commonwealth Procurement Rules. The

approval complies with the AFP Code of Conduct, including avoiding contiicts of jaterests.

Signature of | print
Approver: &) Name:
. Select from dropdown . .
Title: (limited delegates available see dropdow) AFP No: Date:
Acquittal: Complete after Official Hespitaiity exiense has been incurred
Total costs incurred (including GST): $0.00
Cost N & Total GST paid: $0.00
& Total Cost Including potential FBT est. $ 0.00
important: Right click and select “Update Field” [> )
~Was the food/beverage consumed on AFP Premises? | | |Yes | |No
Food & = If yes, was it prepared at an in-house facility? | [ | Yes [ | No [ ] N/A
- e
Beverage . Nature pf food/drlnk.prowded.
A (gala dinner, sandwich, snack, morning tea, etc.)
Was there Alcohol included? | [ ] Yes [ No
? . _AFP-
Confirm - Howlpwany peopls afttendei; AFP: Non-AFP:
Attendees How many attendees were travelling overnight for work?
(include both AFP and non-AFP attendees)
Signature of .
P N 3
Acquitter: rint Name
Title: AFP No: Date:

Approval of expense

Otherwise not required

required where actual cost exceeds original approval, must go back to original approver.

SIEELRG] Print Name:
Approver:
. Select from dropdown X X
Title: (limited delegates available see dropdown) AFP No: Date:
Post (1) email t SATE(d) @afp.gov.au, and
Acquittal: (2) Scan and attach signed form(s) to credit card acquittal (Fraedom) or shopping cart (Insight!)
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OFFICIAL

* Clarification of inputs

Purpose: include details of:  When (during work, work after hours/overtime, outside work),

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

4]

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
Ensure you have scanned and attached the signed form(s) to credit card acquittal (Fraedom) or
shopping cart (Insight!) as evidence of approval.

M If total acquitted expenditure (including potential FBT) exceeds approv=d-expenditure,

additional approval must be sought for the overspend.

For Information

Refer to the more comprehensive guidance and reguireiients.in the AFP National Guideline on
hospitality and entertainment.
Compliance breaches will be recorded where forms:are not attached to either a credit card
acquittal or shopping cart to evidence appropriat2 approval.
Proposed expenditure on official hospitatity ¢ entertainment must:
o have the potential to enhancethe effectiveness of the AFP
o not conflict with the Commissionei’s Accountable Authority obligations under s. 15(1) of
the Public Governance, Perferiviance and Accountability Act 2013 (Cth)
o be publicly defensible
o hot create an inappropriate irpression.
The following situationz provide a-gliide of what may be considered official hospitality:
o entertaining overseasvisitors (seek guidance from SATE(d) @afp.gov.au)
o functions involving member of diplomatic or consular corps
o members of the media, when beneficial to the Commonwealth and/or AFP (seek
guidance from Mariager Media, Marketing and Communications)
o ministers and their staff as part of official AFP functions
o AFP officials, officials from other agencies and business associates attending working
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
general ledger code s47E(c) .
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From: s 47E(c)
To: s 47E(c)
Subject: Program [SEC=0FFICIAL]
Date: Wednesday, 3 May 2023 1:42:24 PM
Attachments: Global 1 Program - MASTER FORA7E(£$).pdf
OFFICIAL
s 47E(c)

For your meeting

s 47E(c)

LEX 2482
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Wednesday 7 June Thursday 8 June Friday 9 June Saturday 10 June Sunday 11 June Monday 12 June Tuesday 13 June Wednesday 14 June Thursday 15 June Friday 16 June
Breakfast Breakfast Breakfast Breakfast Breakfast Breakfast Breakfast Breakfast Breakfast
Realm Hotel Realm Hotel Realm Hotel
Personal Time Personal Time Personal Time Personal Time Personal Time Reflection Session Bus to BCB TBC Personal Time

Travel to AIPM

Housekeeping

Reflection Session

Reflection Session

Program Registration

PM's

Afternoon Tea

Afternoon Tea

Afternoon Tea

Personal Time

Welcome Drinks

Significant Introductions

Personal Time

Guidance - Syndicate Groups

2023/24 Themes & Projects
NS

dicate A

Personal Time

DBS DBS DBS
Official Opening Mainland United Kingdom 0 ead
AFP DC lan McCartney Presentation ded
"The Why"
Morning Tea 0 e required
Morning Tea
Northern Ireland
Significant Introductions Presentation Morning Tea
DBS
Canada Reflection
Presentation Master Class
Stu Bartels
Lunch
Lunch Lunch
United States of America
Significant Introductions Presentation Accelerators o
Radicalisatio
Australia & New Zealand
Presentation ofesso eg Barto

Afternoon Tea

AIPM Bar
Dinner Dinner Dinner
AIPM Bar Australian Produce Personal Time

(AIPM)
Cheese & Wine Tasting

## TBC ##

(Manly)

Bus to Moore Park

Bus to AIPM

Reflection Session
SB

Lunch
(Sandwich to Go)

Personal Time

Bus to AIPM

Reflection Session
SB

Morning Tea

Afternoon Tea

Personal Time

SB
Ope 0]
A e o)
QP
Morning Tea

Reflection Session
SB

Welcome to BCB
DDG - TBC

Bus to Canberra

Est. 4 hrs

## Confirm timings ##

Dining In Night
3 Course Menu
Key Note Speaker
DC Ross Guenther

AIPM Bar

Hotel Check in

Bus to Hotel

Morning Tea

Lunch

BCB

Bus to APH

Bus to Hotel

Personal Time

Reflection Session
SB

Lunch
TBC

Afternoon Tea

Bus to Hotel

Bus to Sydney

Est. 3hrs to Airport

## Confirm timings ##

Est.3.5 hrs to City

Bus to Braddon

Bus to Hotel

Personal Time

Bus to Old Parliament House

Official Dinne
Old Parliame ouse
B e A e
Bus to Hotel







- Wednesday 7 June Thursday 8 June Friday 9 June Saturday 10 June Monday 12 June Tuesday 13 June Wednesday 14 June Thursday 15 June Friday 16 June

7:30
8:00
8:30

Bus to Moore Park

Security Briefing
Moore Park Precinct

SCG Control Room,

Dusto AIPM

N)
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OFFICIAL - POLICE & PARTNERS

Saturday 10 June 2023

Activity (Location)

e Park Precinct 1515-1630

| s47F  Venues NSW

OFFICIAL - POLICE & PARTNERS
9
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)

From: s 47E(C)

To: s 47E(d) @afp.gov.au)

Subject: FW: [External] Inquiry re NRL Match - Sat 10 June Allianz Stadium [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]
Date: Saturday, 6 May 2023 10:35:00 AM

Attachments: image001.ipg

image040318.pna
Anti Terrorism Group.pdf

OFFICIAL: Sensitive
Hs 47E(c)

Here is the catering plan for Moore Park.

s47G(1)(ayer head.

Regards

47E(c)

From: s 47F < s47F police.nsw.alein>

Sent: Tuesday, 2 May 2023 1:52 PM

To: sS47F < sS47F venuesnsw.com>

Cc: s 47E(c) < s 47E(c) afp.alein>

Subject: FW: [External] Inquiry re NRL Match - Sat 10 June Allianz Stadium [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]

Hello s 47F

Firstly, thank you so much for facilitating this for us and our visitors. | thirk wihat iseiopased is going to be an amazing
afternoon and evening for the group and really give them a special meriicry ffoni'thairvisit to Sydney. | know you have
had a busy few weeks leading into Anzac Day etc, the effort is not 10st'on us{ noris.thie amazing offer you have been
able to put together.

I have confirmed that we can lock that booking inde7G(2j4) theoui” of ttie stadium before hand and evening function
as attached.

| am heading off on holidays overseas next weck'and wi'i not-be back until the week of our program. | have copied in
Detective Superintendent s 47E(c) whe.is'coordinating the conference (contact details below). If you can
liaise directly with him, he will be able to sort cut'what'you require in relation to deposits, payments etc. In the event
that we have a few extras (always a possibility-with these things...), can you please advise us of when you need to
know final numbers to lock it in.

If there is anything else you need.ftom us’at this time please contacts 47E(c) otherwise | am sure he will be in contact
closer to the date to confirm details, titvirigs etc.

Again, big thanks for sorting this.out for us. Look forward to catching up on the night.

Kind regards,
s 47F

DETECTIVE SUPERINTENDENT s 47E(c) CT INVESTIGATIONS (ACT JCTT & INTERNATIONAL)
COUNTER TERRORISM AND SPECIAL INVESTIGATIONS COMMAND AUSTRALIAN FEDERAL POLICE

s 47F APM
Superintendent
Commander, Anti Terrorism & Intelligence Group
Counter Terrorism & Special Tactics
E: SATF(1) @police.nsw.gov.au P: S47F(1) Es47F(@)M: S47F(1)

From: s47F < s47F venuesnsw.com>
Sent: Monday, 1 May 2023 5:09 PM
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$255 per person,
includes catered menu
and beverage package,
private super suite and
venue entry.

y
$

Arrival

= Rockmelon and prosciutto (gf) (df)
« Roast eggplant, Italian herbs, gnocco fritto (df)

Grazing
« Totti's cured meat and cheese platter

Sides

« Sonoma miche rolls with sesame seed grissini,
Pepe Saya butter

« Radicchio, black olives, orange salad (v) (gf)

» Rocket and parmesan salad (v) (gf)

Substantials

= Ravioli rustici, tomato sugo, stracciatella (v)

« Roasted chicken, kipfler potatoes, Mediterranean
herbs (df) (gf)

+ Roast barramundi acqua pazza, cherry tomatoes,
capers, oregano (df) (gf)

Dessert
+ Totti’s tiramisu

Half Time

+ Pork and fennel sausage roll
« Bert’s beef pie with tomato relish

Sparkling

« Alba lLuna Prosecco

White

+ Captain’s Pick Sauv Blanc - Marlborough, NZ
+ Allegra Pinot Grigio - Veneto, ltaly

Rose
+« Saachi Rose - Southern Rhone, France

Red

+ Captain’s Pick Shiraz - Barossa, SA
+ Fred Cabernet Sauvignon - McLaren Vale, SA

Beer
« Great Northern Super Crisp
+ Balter XPA

+ 4 Pines Pacific Ale

+ ReschesPilsener

+ 4 Pines Ultra Low

« Stone & Wood

« James Squires Orchard Crush Cider

Non-Alcoholic

« AcquaPanna
« San Pellegrino
+ Coca Cola, Coke No Sugar, Sprite





		Slide 1




To: s 47F @police.nsw.gov.au>
Subject: RE: [External] Inquiry re NRL Match - Sat 10 June Allianz Stadium [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Hi s 47F

Pleased to offer you one of our private super suites for your group on the 10™, catered with the attached Totti’s
menu.
s 47F will also be available to take you around on the day.

Let me know and we will lock in.

Regards,
s47F
s 47F
SA7F(1)
m. s 47F

Gate 8, Allianz Stadium, 40-44 Driver Avenue
MOORE PARK NSW 2021

-]

Venues NSW acknowledges the Aboriginal people, the Treditional Custoaians:af this land, and pays respect to our Aboriginal Elders — past, present and emerging.

This message is intended for the addressee nam«d and may centain priviieged information or confidential information or both. If you are not the intended
recipient please delete it and notify the sender

From: s 47F < s 47F venuesiswicom>

Sent: Wednesday, 19 April 2023 8:42 Ad

To: S47F < SA47F venuesnsw.com>

Subject: FW: [External] Inquiry re NRL'Wiatch - Sat 10 June Allianz Stadium [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Hi mate — who is best to quote this up?

Regards
s 47F
| S4TF(1)
S47F(1)
M S 47F

Venues NSW acknowledges the Aboriginal people, the Traditional Custodians of this land, and pays respect to our Aboriginal Elders — past, present and emerging.

This message is intended for the addressee named and may contain privileged information or confidential information or both. If you are not the intended
recipient please delete it and notify the sender.

From: s 47F @police.nsw.gov.au>
Sent: Tuesday, 18 April 2023 6:12 PM
To: s 47F < s 47F venuesnsw.com>

Subject: [External] Inquiry re NRL Match - Sat 10 June Allianz Stadium [SEC=OFFICIAL]

CAUTION : This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and
know the content is safe.
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Hello s 47F
Thank you for time today.

As discussed, in June we will have an international contingent of visiting senior police here in Sydney for a conference.
The conference is being coordinated by the AFP and | am providing some assistance locally.

As part of the program we are considering a local sporting experience with the NRL Penrith v Roosters match on 10/6
at Allianz Stadium fitting well with our schedule. Given the nature of our conference we thought it might also be an
opportunity for the group to see how we manage security / operate a large public sporting facility in the Australian
security environment with an appropriate tour / discussion from your side.

To that end | am seeking some advice on what the options are, availability and cost is to accommodate our group to
attend the match with a food / drinks package and what, if any, options there are for the group to see how the
stadium operates and manages security.

We anticipate our group to be approximatdyG(1jthjs may fluctuate either way slightly), likely arriving in one group via
a chartered coach.

Happy to discuss options, variations etc at any time that is convenient for you. Best to get me ontne mobile.
Appreciate any assistance you can provide with this.

Kind regards,
s 47F

s 47F
Superintendent
Commander, Anti Terrorism 3-!ntelligence Group
Counter Terrorisni & Speciai Tacties
E: s 47F

This email has been scanred for spam and viruses by Proofpoint Essentials. Click here to report this email as
spam.

This email and any attachments may be confidential and contain privileged information. It
is intended for the addressee only. If you are not the intended recipient you must not use,
disclose, copy or distribute this communication. Confidentiality or privilege are not
waived or lost by reason of the mistaken delivery to you. If you have received this message
in error, please delete and notify the sender.

All mail is subject to content scanning for possible violation of NSW Police
Force policy, including the Email and Internet Policy and Guidelines. All NSW
Police Force employees are required to familiarise themselves with these
policies, available on the NSW Police Force Intranet.
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S OQNner person,
includes catered menu
and beverage package,
private super suite and
venue entry.

y
$

Arrival Sparkling

» Rockmelon and prosciutto (gf) (df) » AlbalLunaProsecco
» Roast eggplant, Italian herbs, gnocco fritto (df)

White
Grazing %aptalns Pick Sauv Blanc - Marlborough, NZ
« Totti’s cured meat and cheese platter @4 '\q Allegra Pinot Grigio - Veneto, Italy
Sides (<, \O © Rose
« Sonoma miche rolls with sesame sqs&’gn@qgl « Saachi Rose - Southern Rhone, France
Pepe Saya butter
« Radicchio, black olives, orangeQa Red
* Rocket and parmesan salas@?) @ » Captain’s Pick Shiraz - Barossa, SA
% » Fred Cabernet Sauvignon - McLaren Vale, SA
Substantials e N
» Ravioli rustici, tom c:atella (v) Beer
» Roasted chmke@ E@%G‘ @%oes Mediterranean » Great Northern Super Crisp

« Balter XPA

herbs (df) (
+ Roastbar @a pazza cherry tomatoes, * 4 Pines Pacific Ale
capers, ’& gf) » Resches Pilsener

¢ 4 Pines Ultra Low

Dessert + Stone & Wood

« Totti’s t%ﬁ" « James Squires Orchard Crush Cider
Half Tifne Non-Alcoholic

» Pork and fennel sausage roll » AcquaPanna

« Bert’s beef pie with tomato relish » SanPellegrino

+« Coca Cola, Coke No Sugar, Sprite




From: s 47E(c)  on behalf of 47E(d)

To: s 47E(c)
Cc: s 47E(d)
Subject: FW: [External] Inquiry re NRL Match - Sat 10 June Allianz Stadium [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]
Date: Friday, 9 June 2023 6:50:15 AM
Attachments: image001.aif
image002.png

Turner Suite.zip

OFFICIAL: Sensitive
a2, s 47E(c)

Can you let s 47F know invoice has been processed on AIPM end and payment is on its way,

Thank you
s 47E(c)

From: s47F < s 47F venuesnsw.com>
Sent: Tuesday, 6 June 2023 9:47 AM

To: s 47E(c) < s 47E(c) afp.gov.au>;
s47F (@police.nsw.gov.au>
Cc:s 47E(d)<s 47E(d@afp.gov.au>; s 47F < s 47F
< S 47F venuesnsw.com:>; s 4TF <

[SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]

OK take 2.

| have sent the invoice to s 47E(c) 5 477(c) aibm.gov.au.

Regards,
s ATF

s 47F

SATF(1)

m. s 47F

Gate 8, Allianz Stadium, 40-44 Driver Avenue
MOORE PARK NSW 2021

s 47F

vepuesnsw.coms>;

s 47F

S 47F venuesnsw.com>
Subject: RE: [External] Inquiry re NRL Match - Sat 10 JuneAlliainz Stadium

Venues NSW acknowledges the Aboriginal people, the Traditional Custodians of this land, and pays respect to our Aboriginal Elders

— past, present and emerging.
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SydneyRoostersvPenrithPanthers-JWTurnerSuite-J-W-Turner-Suite-A-1.pdf

Allianz () Stadium

Sydney Roosters v Penrith Panthers
Saturday, 10 June 2023

JW Turner Suite, Level 3
Enter via Gate 8

Gates Open - 6:35pm
Sydney Roosters v Penrith Panthers - 7:35pm

95923569568463

Tickets include entry & return public transport. Conditions apply.
Visit www.transportnse.info

Conditions of Entry

By entering the scheduled lands, comprising of the Sydney Cricket Ground (SCG), Allianz Stadium and
the surrounding precinct (collectively, the SCG precinct), you agree to the terms and conditions set
out HERE together with those terms & conditions relating to the sale.

Dress Regulations

Smart casual dress regulations apply to all Private Suites. Thongs and torn clothing are
unacceptable at all times. Official jerseys of the participating teams are permitted. If you are
entering via Gate 2 you are required to meeting Allianz Stadium Members dress regulations.
Details on these dress regulations can be found HERE.

Allianz Stadium
Driver Avenue, Moore Park NSW 2021





https://assets-eu-01.kc-usercontent.com/e307b94e-9778-0165-5876-55124475924d/f2c95b90-94cd-40b4-b404-89e1107daa20/VNSW%20CoE_SCG.SFS_v1.pdf


https://www.sydneycricketground.com.au/members/dress_regulations









SydneyRoostersvPenrithPanthers-JWTurnerSuite-J-W-Turner-Suite-A-10.pdf

Allianz () Stadium

Sydney Roosters v Penrith Panthers
Saturday, 10 June 2023

JW Turner Suite, Level 3
Enter via Gate 8

Gates Open - 6:35pm
Sydney Roosters v Penrith Panthers - 7:35pm

39305838742716

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









SydneyRoostersvPenrithPanthers-JWTurnerSuite-J-W-Turner-Suite-A-11.pdf

Allianz () Stadium

Sydney Roosters v Penrith Panthers
Saturday, 10 June 2023

JW Turner Suite, Level 3
Enter via Gate 8

Gates Open - 6:35pm
Sydney Roosters v Penrith Panthers - 7:35pm

48127566752005

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









SydneyRoostersvPenrithPanthers-JWTurnerSuite-J-W-Turner-Suite-A-12.pdf

Allianz () Stadium

Sydney Roosters v Penrith Panthers
Saturday, 10 June 2023

JW Turner Suite, Level 3
Enter via Gate 8

Gates Open - 6:35pm
Sydney Roosters v Penrith Panthers - 7:35pm

69670080296389

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









SydneyRoostersvPenrithPanthers-JWTurnerSuite-J-W-Turner-Suite-A-13.pdf

Allianz () Stadium

Sydney Roosters v Penrith Panthers
Saturday, 10 June 2023

JW Turner Suite, Level 3
Enter via Gate 8

Gates Open - 6:35pm
Sydney Roosters v Penrith Panthers - 7:35pm

31367345757374

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









SydneyRoostersvPenrithPanthers-JWTurnerSuite-J-W-Turner-Suite-A-14.pdf

Allianz () Stadium

Sydney Roosters v Penrith Panthers
Saturday, 10 June 2023

JW Turner Suite, Level 3
Enter via Gate 8

Gates Open - 6:35pm
Sydney Roosters v Penrith Panthers - 7:35pm

61246725518845

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









SydneyRoostersvPenrithPanthers-JWTurnerSuite-J-W-Turner-Suite-A-15.pdf

Allianz () Stadium

Sydney Roosters v Penrith Panthers
Saturday, 10 June 2023

JW Turner Suite, Level 3
Enter via Gate 8

Gates Open - 6:35pm
Sydney Roosters v Penrith Panthers - 7:35pm

59272835451600

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









SydneyRoostersvPenrithPanthers-JWTurnerSuite-J-W-Turner-Suite-A-16.pdf

Allianz () Stadium

Sydney Roosters v Penrith Panthers
Saturday, 10 June 2023

JW Turner Suite, Level 3
Enter via Gate 8

Gates Open - 6:35pm
Sydney Roosters v Penrith Panthers - 7:35pm

95640229444532

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









SydneyRoostersvPenrithPanthers-JWTurnerSuite-J-W-Turner-Suite-A-18.pdf

Allianz () Stadium

Sydney Roosters v Penrith Panthers
Saturday, 10 June 2023

JW Turner Suite, Level 3
Enter via Gate 8

Gates Open - 6:35pm
Sydney Roosters v Penrith Panthers - 7:35pm

68576027057274

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









SydneyRoostersvPenrithPanthers-JWTurnerSuite-J-W-Turner-Suite-A-2.pdf

Allianz () Stadium

Sydney Roosters v Penrith Panthers
Saturday, 10 June 2023

JW Turner Suite, Level 3
Enter via Gate 8

Gates Open - 6:35pm
Sydney Roosters v Penrith Panthers - 7:35pm

91612325977833

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









SydneyRoostersvPenrithPanthers-JWTurnerSuite-J-W-Turner-Suite-A-22.pdf

Allianz () Stadium

Sydney Roosters v Penrith Panthers
Saturday, 10 June 2023

JW Turner Suite, Level 3
Enter via Gate 8

Gates Open - 6:35pm
Sydney Roosters v Penrith Panthers - 7:35pm

19616270715513

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









SydneyRoostersvPenrithPanthers-JWTurnerSuite-J-W-Turner-Suite-A-23.pdf

Allianz () Stadium

Sydney Roosters v Penrith Panthers
Saturday, 10 June 2023

JW Turner Suite, Level 3
Enter via Gate 8

Gates Open - 6:35pm
Sydney Roosters v Penrith Panthers - 7:35pm

98549188367525

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









SydneyRoostersvPenrithPanthers-JWTurnerSuite-J-W-Turner-Suite-A-24.pdf

Allianz () Stadium

Sydney Roosters v Penrith Panthers
Saturday, 10 June 2023

JW Turner Suite, Level 3
Enter via Gate 8

Gates Open - 6:35pm
Sydney Roosters v Penrith Panthers - 7:35pm

47077017843467

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









SydneyRoostersvPenrithPanthers-JWTurnerSuite-J-W-Turner-Suite-A-27.pdf

Allianz () Stadium

Sydney Roosters v Penrith Panthers
Saturday, 10 June 2023

JW Turner Suite, Level 3
Enter via Gate 8

Gates Open - 6:35pm
Sydney Roosters v Penrith Panthers - 7:35pm

81218798558654

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









SydneyRoostersvPenrithPanthers-JWTurnerSuite-J-W-Turner-Suite-A-3.pdf

Allianz () Stadium

Sydney Roosters v Penrith Panthers
Saturday, 10 June 2023

JW Turner Suite, Level 3
Enter via Gate 8

Gates Open - 6:35pm
Sydney Roosters v Penrith Panthers - 7:35pm

93992050036971

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









SydneyRoostersvPenrithPanthers-JWTurnerSuite-J-W-Turner-Suite-A-31.pdf

Allianz () Stadium

Sydney Roosters v Penrith Panthers
Saturday, 10 June 2023

JW Turner Suite, Level 3
Enter via Gate 8

Gates Open - 6:35pm
Sydney Roosters v Penrith Panthers - 7:35pm

18718882691544

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









SydneyRoostersvPenrithPanthers-JWTurnerSuite-J-W-Turner-Suite-A-32.pdf

Allianz () Stadium

Sydney Roosters v Penrith Panthers
Saturday, 10 June 2023

JW Turner Suite, Level 3
Enter via Gate 8

Gates Open - 6:35pm
Sydney Roosters v Penrith Panthers - 7:35pm

41959050841159

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









SydneyRoostersvPenrithPanthers-JWTurnerSuite-J-W-Turner-Suite-A-4.pdf

Allianz () Stadium

Sydney Roosters v Penrith Panthers
Saturday, 10 June 2023

JW Turner Suite, Level 3
Enter via Gate 8

Gates Open - 6:35pm
Sydney Roosters v Penrith Panthers - 7:35pm

52810601123558

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









SydneyRoostersvPenrithPanthers-JWTurnerSuite-J-W-Turner-Suite-A-5.pdf

Allianz () Stadium

Sydney Roosters v Penrith Panthers
Saturday, 10 June 2023

JW Turner Suite, Level 3
Enter via Gate 8

Gates Open - 6:35pm
Sydney Roosters v Penrith Panthers - 7:35pm

63016314978758

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









SydneyRoostersvPenrithPanthers-JWTurnerSuite-J-W-Turner-Suite-A-6.pdf

Allianz () Stadium

Sydney Roosters v Penrith Panthers
Saturday, 10 June 2023

JW Turner Suite, Level 3
Enter via Gate 8

Gates Open - 6:35pm
Sydney Roosters v Penrith Panthers - 7:35pm

93695725248705

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









SydneyRoostersvPenrithPanthers-JWTurnerSuite-J-W-Turner-Suite-A-7.pdf

Allianz () Stadium

Sydney Roosters v Penrith Panthers
Saturday, 10 June 2023

JW Turner Suite, Level 3
Enter via Gate 8

Gates Open - 6:35pm
Sydney Roosters v Penrith Panthers - 7:35pm

94288038387905

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









SydneyRoostersvPenrithPanthers-JWTurnerSuite-J-W-Turner-Suite-A-8.pdf

Allianz () Stadium

Sydney Roosters v Penrith Panthers
Saturday, 10 June 2023

JW Turner Suite, Level 3
Enter via Gate 8

Gates Open - 6:35pm
Sydney Roosters v Penrith Panthers - 7:35pm

64179105135802

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









SydneyRoostersvPenrithPanthers-JWTurnerSuite-J-W-Turner-Suite-A-9.pdf

Allianz () Stadium

Sydney Roosters v Penrith Panthers
Saturday, 10 June 2023

JW Turner Suite, Level 3
Enter via Gate 8

Gates Open - 6:35pm
Sydney Roosters v Penrith Panthers - 7:35pm

15246760047448

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









SydneyRoostersvPenrithPanthers-JWTurnerSuite-J-W-Turner-Suite-B-1.pdf

Allianz () Stadium

Sydney Roosters v Penrith Panthers
Saturday, 10 June 2023

JW Turner Suite, Level 3
Enter via Gate 8

Gates Open - 6:35pm
Sydney Roosters v Penrith Panthers - 7:35pm

39719860275615

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









SydneyRoostersvPenrithPanthers-JWTurnerSuite-J-W-Turner-Suite-B-12.pdf

Allianz () Stadium

Sydney Roosters v Penrith Panthers
Saturday, 10 June 2023

JW Turner Suite, Level 3
Enter via Gate 8

Gates Open - 6:35pm
Sydney Roosters v Penrith Panthers - 7:35pm

10043450621649

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









SydneyRoostersvPenrithPanthers-JWTurnerSuite-J-W-Turner-Suite-B-13.pdf

Allianz () Stadium

Sydney Roosters v Penrith Panthers
Saturday, 10 June 2023

JW Turner Suite, Level 3
Enter via Gate 8

Gates Open - 6:35pm
Sydney Roosters v Penrith Panthers - 7:35pm

29261565143475

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









SydneyRoostersvPenrithPanthers-JWTurnerSuite-J-W-Turner-Suite-B-15.pdf

Allianz () Stadium

Sydney Roosters v Penrith Panthers
Saturday, 10 June 2023

JW Turner Suite, Level 3
Enter via Gate 8

Gates Open - 6:35pm
Sydney Roosters v Penrith Panthers - 7:35pm

84756093834612

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









SydneyRoostersvPenrithPanthers-JWTurnerSuite-J-W-Turner-Suite-B-16.pdf

Allianz () Stadium

Sydney Roosters v Penrith Panthers
Saturday, 10 June 2023

JW Turner Suite, Level 3
Enter via Gate 8

Gates Open - 6:35pm
Sydney Roosters v Penrith Panthers - 7:35pm

43440018404900

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









SydneyRoostersvPenrithPanthers-JWTurnerSuite-J-W-Turner-Suite-B-20.pdf

Allianz () Stadium

Sydney Roosters v Penrith Panthers
Saturday, 10 June 2023

JW Turner Suite, Level 3
Enter via Gate 8

Gates Open - 6:35pm
Sydney Roosters v Penrith Panthers - 7:35pm

15814123711871

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









SydneyRoostersvPenrithPanthers-JWTurnerSuite-J-W-Turner-Suite-B-22.pdf

Allianz () Stadium

Sydney Roosters v Penrith Panthers
Saturday, 10 June 2023

JW Turner Suite, Level 3
Enter via Gate 8

Gates Open - 6:35pm
Sydney Roosters v Penrith Panthers - 7:35pm

31865334640582

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









SydneyRoostersvPenrithPanthers-JWTurnerSuite-J-W-Turner-Suite-B-23.pdf

Allianz () Stadium

Sydney Roosters v Penrith Panthers
Saturday, 10 June 2023

JW Turner Suite, Level 3
Enter via Gate 8

Gates Open - 6:35pm
Sydney Roosters v Penrith Panthers - 7:35pm

45578307118196

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









SydneyRoostersvPenrithPanthers-JWTurnerSuite-J-W-Turner-Suite-B-3.pdf

Allianz () Stadium

Sydney Roosters v Penrith Panthers
Saturday, 10 June 2023

JW Turner Suite, Level 3
Enter via Gate 8

Gates Open - 6:35pm
Sydney Roosters v Penrith Panthers - 7:35pm

39713914506346

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









SydneyRoostersvPenrithPanthers-JWTurnerSuite-J-W-Turner-Suite-B-4.pdf

Allianz () Stadium

Sydney Roosters v Penrith Panthers
Saturday, 10 June 2023

JW Turner Suite, Level 3
Enter via Gate 8

Gates Open - 6:35pm
Sydney Roosters v Penrith Panthers - 7:35pm

26338444898240

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









SydneyRoostersvPenrithPanthers-JWTurnerSuite-J-W-Turner-Suite-B-7.pdf

Allianz () Stadium

Sydney Roosters v Penrith Panthers
Saturday, 10 June 2023

JW Turner Suite, Level 3
Enter via Gate 8

Gates Open - 6:35pm
Sydney Roosters v Penrith Panthers - 7:35pm

78464983270539

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









SydneyRoostersvPenrithPanthers-JWTurnerSuite-J-W-Turner-Suite-B-8.pdf

Allianz () Stadium

Sydney Roosters v Penrith Panthers
Saturday, 10 June 2023

JW Turner Suite, Level 3
Enter via Gate 8

Gates Open - 6:35pm
Sydney Roosters v Penrith Panthers - 7:35pm

26860176333327

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








This message is intended for the addressee named and may contain privileged information or confidential information or both. If
you are not the intended recipient please delete it and notify the sender.

From: s 47E(c) < s 47E(c) afp.gov.au>
Sent: Tuesday, June 6, 2023 9:34 AM
To: s47F <  s47F  venuesnsw.com>; s 47F < s47F police.nsw.gov.au>
Cc:s 47E(d)<s 47E(d@afp.gov.au>; s 47F < s 47F venuesnsw.com>; = s47F
< s 47F venuesnsw.coms>; s 47F < s 47F venuesnsw.com:>

Subject: RE: [External] Inquiry re NRL Match - Sat 10 June Allianz Stadium
[SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]

OFFICIAL: Sensitive
Thanks s 47F

Please send me the invoice as well so | can arrange payment.

Regards
s 47E(c)

DETECTIVE SUPERINTENDENT s 47E(c)

CT INVESTIGATIONS (ACT JCTT & INTERNATIONAL)

COUNTER TERRORISM AND SPECIAL INVESTIGATIONS COMMAND
Tel +67 (0)2  s47E() Ext s47E() Mob: +61 (0) s 47E(d)

Australian Federal Police

The Australian Federal Police acknowledges the Tradltptial Qwnels and Oustodians of Country
throughout Australia, and their continuing connecfiofo lafidrséa arihcommunity. We pay
our respects to First Nations people, culture arld Blders pdst, praseyt and emerging.

From: s47F < s47F  venuesnsw.com>
Sent: Tuesday, 6 June 2023-9:21 AM

To: s 47E(c) < s 47E(c) afp.gov.au>; s 47F
< s47F police.nsw.gov.a4>
Cc:s 47E(d)s 47E(d@afp.géviau>; s 47F < s 47F venuesnsw.com>; = s47F
< s 47F venuesnsw.com>; S 47F < s 47F venuesnsw.com>

Subject: Re: [External] Inquiry re NRL Match - Sat 10 June Allianz Stadium
[SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]

Hi guys,
I've sent you the wrong tickets. Please don’t Send out!

New tickets coming shortly.
s 47F
S4TF(1)

m. S 47F

Gate 8, Allianz Stadium, 40-44 Driver Avenue
MOORE PARK NSW 2021

LEX 2482 Folio 44



(-]

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

On 5Jun 2023, at 20:50, s47F < s 47F venuesnsw.com> wrote:

Hi Guys,

Please find tickets for Saturday attached.

Regards,

s 47F

From: s 47E(c) < s A7K(c) afp.gov.au>
Date: Sunday, 28 May 2023'at20:383

To: s4F < S ATF VeNUesrsw.coms>, s ATF

< s47F policesasw.gov.auz

Cc: s 47E(d)<s 47E(d@ af . gov.alu>, s 47F

< s 47F vendesnsw.com>, s 47F
< s 47F Jenuesnsw.com>, s 47F
< s 47F venuesnsw.com>

Subject: RE: [External] Inquiry re NRL Match - Sat 10 June Allianz Stadium
[SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]

Thanks s 47F

Yes — definitely travelling by bus. I understand we have one big enough for the group so if
there is a preferred drop off/pick up location please advise.

Il send the list of names this week.

Regards
s 47E(c)

LEX 2482 Folio 45



DETECTIVE SUPERINTENDENT s 47E(c)

CT INVESTIGATIONS (ACT JCTT & INTERNATIONAL)

COUNTER TERRORISM AND SPECIAL INVESTIGATIONS COMMAND
Tel +61 (0)2  s47E() Ext s47E() Mob: +61 (0) s 47E(d)

<image001.gif>

The Australian Federal Police acknowledges the Traditional Owners and Custodians of Country
throughout Australia, and their continuing connection to land, sea and community. We pay
our respects to First Nations people, culture and Elders past, present and emerging

From: s47F <  s47F  venuesnsw.com>
Sent: Sunday, 28 May 2023 8:31 PM

To: s 47E(c) < s 47E(c) afp.gov.au>; s 47F

< s47F police.nsw.gov.au>

Cc:s 47E(d)<s 47E(d@afp.gov.au>; s 47F < s 47F venuesnsw.com>;
s 47F < s 47F venuesnsw.coms>; s 47F

< s 4TF venuesnsw.com>

Subject: Re: [External] Inquiry re NRL Match - Sat 10 lune Allianz Stadium
[SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]

Hi s 47E(c)

s 47E(c) will lead you around for the sécurity*our Mtien you have a chance if you
can send a list of names we will leg youdriour security system for the visit.

Public gates are 1755 so thi¢ leavesiplerty-of time before gates to look around. Kick
off is 1935 so 2200 depariure-should ve fine. Are you planning busses?

We'll send over PRF tickets anaan invoice to the details below — s47F | will check
in with you on this témorraa.

Regards,
s 47F
s 47F
S47F(L)
m. s 47F

Gate 8, Allianz Stadium, 40-44 Driver Avenue
MOORE PARK NSW 2021

Venues NSW acknowledges the Aboriginal people, the Traditional Custodians of this land, and pays respect to our
Aboriginal Elders — past, present and emerging.

This message is intended for the addressee named and may contain privileged information or confidential
information or both. If you are not the intended recipient please delete it and notify the sender.

LEX 2482 Folio 46



LEX 2482

From: s 47E(c) < s 47E(c) afp.gov.au>

Date: Sunday, 28 May 2023 at 20:19

To: s4F < s 47F venuesnsw.com>, s 47F

< s47F police.nsw.gov.au>

Cc:s 47E(d)<s 47E(d) @ afp.gov.au>

Subject: RE: [External] Inquiry re NRL Match - Sat 10 June Allianz Stadium
[SEC=0OFFICIAL:Sensitive]

His 47F
Just touching base on the arrangements for our upcoming stadium experience in June.

Current planning has us arrive at Moore Park around 1600hrs to kick off with the security
tour of the precinct with pick up around 2200hrs. Please let me know if these timings are
relatively aligned to the game/venue or need to be changed. Once confirmed Il lock in the
transport for the group.

In terms of ticketing and catering etc, if you can please send an invoice made oyt to the
Australian Institute of Police Management for the all inclusive package that wauft be
appreciated and payment will be forthcoming. © s47G(@)(a) réimains our eStimated group
size.

Thank you for your support in facilitating these arrapgemerds.~1f yourneed any additional
information from me please reach out.

Regards
S 47E(c)

DETECTIVE SUPERINTENDEMT s A7E(C)

CT INVESTIGATIONS (ACT JGFT USTERNATIONAL)

COUNTER TERRORISM AND SRECIALANVESTIGATIONS COMMAND
Tel: +67 (0)2 s 47E(d) ~Ext . s47E(c) [Viob: +671 (0) s 47E(c)

<image001.gif>

The Australian Federal Poli¢e’acknowledges the Traditional Owners and Custodians of Country
throughout Australia, andhtheir continuing connection to land, sea and community. We pay
our respects to First Natjons people, culture and Elders past, present and emerging.
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WARNING

This email message and any attached files may contain
information

that is confidential and subject of legal privilege intended
only for

use by the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If
you

are not the intended recipient or the person responsible for
delivering the message to the intended recipient be advised that
you

have received this message in error and that any use, copying,
circulation, forwarding, printing or publication of this message
or

attached files is strictly forbidden, as is the disclosure of
the

information contained therein. If you have received this message
in

Folio 47



error, please notify the sender immediately and delete it from
your
inbox.

AFP Web site: http://www.afp.gov.au
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This email has been scanned for spam and viruses by Proofpoint Essentials.
Click here to report this email as spam.

<Sapphire Club.zip>
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WARNING

This email message and any attached files may contain information
that is confidential and subject of legal privilege, intended .cnly for
use by the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you
are not the intended recipient or the person responsible for
delivering the message to the intended recipieni\be @daviged that you
have received this message in error and that anv use, cépying,
circulation, forwarding, printing or publication (0t this message or
attached files is strictly forbidden, as is ‘the{disclosure of the
information contained therein. If you have ‘received rthis message in
error, please notify the sender immediately cnd delete it from your
inbox.

AFP Web site: http://www.afp.gov.au
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This email has been scanned for spam and viruses by Proofpoint Essentials. Click here to
report this email as spam:
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From: s 47E(c)

To: s 47F police.nsw.gov.au

Cc: s 47E(d)

Subject: FW: [External] Inquiry re NRL Match - Sat 10 June Allianz Stadium [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]
Date: Monday, 1 May 2023 8:03:00 PM

Attachments: Anti Terrorism Group.pdf

OFFICIAL: Sensitive
Hi s 47F

Thanks for your assistance with this event and also the preceding tour of the precinct and security briefing. 1
confirm the numbers are a minimygg(gRsysons, and I note the venue capacity can adequately cater for few
extra.

Can we please confirm the booking with catering doyc(1aay I'll advise if there is any variation to the numbers
within whatever notice is required.

I can organise a credit card payment in anticipation a deposit will be required, and request an invoice be made
out to the AIPM for the full amount.

Regards and thanks
s 47E(c)

DETECTIVE SUPERINTENDENT s 47E(c) CTTNVESTIGATIONS (ACT JCTT &
INTERNATIONAL) COUNTER TERRORISM AND SPECIAL INVESTIGATIONS COMMAND
AUSTRALIAN FEDERAL POLICE

Tel: +61 (0)2 s47E(d) Ext:s47E(d) Mob: +61 (€) s47:d) www.afp.gov.au

AFP Acknowledgement

The Australian Federal Police acknowledges the Traditional Owners and Custodians of Country throughout
Australia, and their continuing connection'to 4and, seasand community. We pay our respects to First Nations
people, culture and Elders past, present and emerging.

----- Original Message-----

From: s 47F < s47¢ police.nsw.alein>

Sent: Monday, 1 May 2023/:33 PM

To: s 47E(c) < s 47E(c) afp.alein>

Subject: FW: [External] inquiry re NRL Match - Sat 10 June Allianz Stadium [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]
s 47E(c)
Please see attached quote re the NRL function on Sat 10/6.

Let me know if you are happy to lock in and confirm numbers, I will reply to s 47F with same and copy you in
for future confirmations given I will be out of the country until the day before we kick off.

As discussed, looks like a very good package to me!
Regards,

s 47F

LEX 2482 Folio 49



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

Commander, Anti Terrorism & Intelligence Group Counter Terrorism & Special Tactics
E: s47F police.nsw.gov.au <mailto: s47F police.nsw.gov.au> P: + s 47F
<tel:+ s 47F > E: s47F M: +61  s47F  <tel:+61% s 47F

From: s47F < s47F venuesnsw.com>
Sent: Monday, 1 May 2023 5:09 PM
To: s 47F < s47F police.nsw.gov.au>

Subject: RE: [External] Inquiry re NRL Match - Sat 10 June Allianz Stadium [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Hi s 47F

Pleased to offer you one of our private super suites for your group on the 10th, ¢atered with the attached Totti’s

menu.

s 47F will also be available to take you around on the day.

Let me know and we will lock in.

Regards,
s 47F
s 47F
SATF(1)
m.  s47F  <tel: s 47F(1)

Gate 8, Allianz Stadium, 40-44 Driver Avenue
MOORE PARK
NSW

2021

LEX 2482
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<http://venuesnsw.com.au/>

Venues NSW acknowledges the Aboriginal people, the Traditional Custodians of this land, and pays respect to
our Aboriginal Elders — past, present and emerging.

This message is intended for the addressee named and may contain privileged information or confidential
information or both. If you are not the intended recipient please delete it and notify the sender.

From: s 47F < s 47F venuesnsw.com <mailto: s 47F venuesnsw.com> >
Sent: Wednesday, 19 April 2023 8:42 AM

To: s47F < s47F venuesnsw.com <mailto: s47F  venuesnsw.com> >

Subject: FW: [External] Inquiry re NRL Match - Sat 10 June Allianz Stadium [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Hi mate — who is best to quote this up?

Regards
s 47F
SATF(L)
M
s 47F <tel: s 47F N

Venues NSW acknowledges the Abariginal people, the Traditional Custodians of this land, and pays respect to
our Aboriginal Elders — past, present and emerging.

This message is intended {ui the addressee named and may contain privileged information or confidential
information or both. If ycu are not the intended recipient please delete it and notify the sender.

From: S 47F < s47F police.nsw.gov.au <mailto: s47F police.nsw.gov.au>>
Sent: Tuesday, 18 April 2023 6:12 PM
To: S 47F < s 47F venuesnsw.com <mailto: s 47F venuesnsw.com> >

Subject: [External] Inquiry re NRL Match - Sat 10 June Allianz Stadium [SEC=OFFICIAL]

CAUTION : This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments
unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

Hello s 47F
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Thank you for time today.

As discussed, in June we will have an international contingent of visiting senior police here in Sydney for a
conference. The conference is being coordinated by the AFP and I am providing some assistance locally.

As part of the program we are considering a local sporting experience with the NRL Penrith v Roosters match
on 10/6 at Allianz Stadium fitting well with our schedule. Given the nature of our conference we thought it
might also be an opportunity for the group to see how we manage security / operate a large public sporting
facility in the Australian security environment with an appropriate tour / discussion from your side.

To that end I am seeking some advice on what the options are, availability and cost is to accommodate our
group to attend the match with a food / drinks package and what, if any, options there are for the group to see
how the stadium operates and manages security.

We anticipate our group to be approximately;G(1){hjs may fluctuate either-way siightly). likely arriving in one
group via a chartered coach.

Happy to discuss options, variations etc at any time that is ~onvepient for vou. Best to get me on the mobile.

Appreciate any assistance you can provide witit this:

Kind regards,

s 47F

s 47F APM

Superintendent

Commander, Anti Terrorism & Intelligence Group Counter Terrorism & Special Tactics
E:  s47F police.nsw.gov.au <mailto: s47F police.nsw.gov.au> P: + s 47F
<tel: S 47F > E: s47F M:+61  s47F  <tel:+61% s 47F
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This email has been scanned for spam and viruses by Proofpoint Essentials. Click here
<https://us5 .proofpointessentials.com/index01.php?mod_id=11&mod_option=logitem&mail_id=1681806109-

KIEfLWVMARST&r address= s 47F 40venuesnsw.com&report=1> to report this email as spam.

This email and any attachments may be confidential and contain privileged information. It is intended for the
addressee only. If you are not the intended recipient you must not use, disclose, copy or distribute this
communication. Confidentiality or privilege are not waived or lost by reason of the mistaken delivery to you. If
you have received this message in error, please delete and notify the sender.

All mail is subject to content scanning for possible violation of NSW.Falice Force nclicy, including the Email
and Internet Policy and Guidelines. All NSW Police Force employeécs arei<quired to familiarise themselves
with these policies, available on the NSW Police Force Intranet.
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From: s 47E(c)

To: s 47F s 47F s 47F
Cc: s 47E(d) s 47F s 47F s 47E(d)
Subject: RE: [External] Inquiry re NRL Match - Sat 10 June Allianz Stadium [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]
Date: Tuesday, 6 June 2023 9:48:00 AM
Attachments: image005.png
image001.qif
image003.ipg

Thanks = s 47F

We expect to be there by 1630hrs on Saturday and planned our pick up for 2230hrs.

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

The Australian Federal Police acknowledges the Traditional Ownergand Custlidns 8&ountry
throughout Australia, and their continuing connection to land, sea ad cefprisdnity Ve pay
our respects to First Nations people, culture and Elders past, present and €mergiig.

From: s 47F < s 47F venuesnsw.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 6 June 2023 9:42'AM

To: s 47E(c) < s 47E/C) afp.gov.au>;  s47F

< S47F  venuesnswitam>; < 4YF < s47F police.nsw.gov.au>

Cc:s 47E(d)s 47E(d@afp.gov.au>, s 47F < s 47F VENUESNSW.Com>;  s47F
< s 47F veriuesnsw.com>

Subject: RE: [External] Inquiry-re NRL Match - Sat 10 June Allianz Stadium
[SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitivel

Hi's 47E(c)

The coach/bus drop-off and parking will be on the Southern end of Driver Ave. Please instruct
the bus driver to access Driver ave via Lang rd — see below
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What time are we expecting you/the team for the tour?

Regards

m.  saF
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
To: s47F < s47F  venuesnsw.com>; s 47F < s47F police.nsw.gov.au>
Cc:s 47E(d)<s 47E(d[@afp.gov.au>; s 47TF < s 4TF venuesnsw.com>; = s47F
< s 47F vVenuesnsw.coms>; s 47F < s 47F veriuesnsw.coms>

Subject: RE: [External] Inquiry re NRL Match - Sat 10 June Allianz Stadium
[SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]

OFFICIAL: Sensiiive
Thanks s 47F

Please send me the invoice as well so | can arrange payment.

Regards
s 47E(c)

DETECTIVE SUPERINTENDENT s 47E(z)

CT INVESTIGATIONS (ACT JCTTRyINTERNATIONAL)

COUNTER TERRORISM AND SPECIALYRKVES UGATIONS COMMAND
Tel +61 (0)2  s47E() Exivs47E(d) Mol=01 (0) s 47E(d)

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
Sent: Tuesday, 6 June 2023 9:21 AM

To: s 47E(c) < s 47E(c) afp.gov.au>; s 47F
< s47F police.nsw.gov.au>
Cc:s 47E(dys 47E(d@afp.gov.au>; s 47F < s 47F venuesnsw.com>; = s47F
< s 47F venuesnsw.coms>; s 47F < s 47F venuesnsw.com:>

Subject: Re: [External] Inquiry re NRL Match - Sat 10 June Allianz Stadium
[SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]

Hi guys,

LEX 2482 Folio 56



I've sent you the wrong tickets. Please don’t Send out!

New tickets coming shortly.

S 47F

m.
Gate 8,

SATF(1)

S 47F
Allianz Stadium, 40-44 Driver Avenue

MOORE PARK NSW 2021

=

Venues NSW acknowledges the Aboriginal people, the Traditional Custodians of *His land, and pays-respect to our Aboriginal Elders

— past, present and emerging.

This message is intended for the addressee named and may contain piivilegedinformation or confidential information or both. If

you are not the intended recipient please delete it and notify the seider:

LEX 2482

On 5Jun 2023, at 20:50, s47F <= s 47F venuesnsw.com> wrote:

Hi Guys,

Please find tickets:for Saturday attached.

Regards,

s 47F

From: s 47E(c) < s 47E(c) afp.gov.au>
Date: Sunday, 28 May 2023 at 20:38

To: s4F < s 47F venuesnsw.com>, s 47F

< s41F police.nsw.gov.au>

Cc:s 47E(d) < 47E(d)@afp.gov.au>, s 47F

< s 47F venuesnsw.coms>, s 47F
< s 47F venuesnsw.coms, s 47F
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

The Australian Federal Police acknowledges the Traditional Owners and Custodiads-of Country
throughout Australia, and their continuing connection to land, sea and commugiity. We gal
our respects to First Nations people, culture and Elders past, present and ererging.

From: s47F <  s47F  venuesnsw.com:>
Sent: Sunday, 28 May 2023 8:31 PM

To: s 47E(c) < s 47E(c) atp.gov.au>; s 47F

< s47F police.nsw.gov.au>

Cc:s 47E(dys 47E(d@afp.gov.au>; S47r < s 47F venuesnsw.com:>;
s 47F < S 47F venwesnsw.coms; s 47F

< s 47F venuesnsw.cens>

Subject: Re: [ExternaliInquiryre NRIMatch - Sat 10 June Allianz Stadium
[SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]

Hi s 47E(c)

s 47F  will lead vouaround for the security tour. When you have a chance if you
can send a list ci*names we will log you in our security system for the visit.

Public gates are 1755 so this leaves plenty of time before gates to look around. Kick
off is 1935 so 2200 departure should be fine. Are you planning busses?

We'll send over PDF tickets and an invoice to the details below — s47F | will check
in with you on this tomorrow.

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

Cc: s 47E(d)<s 47E(d@afp.gov.au>

Subject: RE: [External] Inquiry re NRL Match - Sat 10 June Allianz Stadizm
[SEC=0OFFICIAL:Sensitive]

His 47F
Just touching base on the arrangements for our upeoming&tadium experience in June.

Current planning has us arrive at Moore Park aiaimid 4500hrs Yo kick off with the security
tour of the precinct with pick up around 2208hrs. Rigase ieiine know if these timings are
relatively aligned to the game/venue or need to4e ¢hanaged. Once confirmed Il lock in the
transport for the group.

In terms of ticketing and catering'etc, ifyou can blease send an invoice made out to the
Australian Institute of Police Managemient ferthe all inclusive package that would be
appreciated and paymentuwitbbe forthcerning. |« s47G(1)(@) remains our estimated group
size.

Thank you for your suppid/in fégilitating these arrangements. If you need any additional
information from me {lease\€ach out.

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
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This email has been scanned for spam and viruses by Prcofpoint Essentials.
Click here to report this email as spam.

<Sapphire Club.zip>
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WARNING

This email message and any attached' fides may contain information
that is confidential and subject-of legal privilege intended only for
use by the individual or entitw’lro wiom they are addressed. If you
are not the intended recivient or-the person responsible for
delivering the message.te the) intended recipient be advised that you
have received this messagein £rror and that any use, copying,
circulation, forwaraing, printing or publication of this message or
attached files is striculy forbidden, as is the disclosure of the
information contained therein. If you have received this message in
error, please notify the.sender immediately and delete it from your
inbox.

AFP Web site: http:/Ywww.afp.gov.au
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This email has been scanned for spam and viruses by Proofpoint Essentials. Click here to

report this email as spam.
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From: s 47E(c)
To: s 47E(c) S 47E(c) s 47E(c)
Cc: s 47E(d)
Subject: RE: [External] Inquiry re NRL Match - Sat 10 June Allianz Stadium [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]
Date: Tuesday, 6 June 2023 1:17:19 PM
Attachments: image003.ipg
image005.qif
image006.ipg
image007.png

Thank you- change request and pick up point instructions made with Prestige Buses.

s 47E(c)
Executive Assistant to Executive Director Stuart Bartels & Deputy Director s 47E(c)
T: +61 s 47E(d)
E: s47E(c) aipm.gov.au

AIPM_Email-Sig

From: s 47E(c) < s 47E(C) afp.gov.au>

Sent: Tuesday, June 6, 2023.2.50 AMi

To: s 47E(c) < S47E(c) eaipm.gov.au>; s 47E(c) < s47E(c) aipm.gov.au>; s47E(c)
< s 47E(c) afolgov.au>

Cc:s 47E(d)<s 47E(d@afp.gaviat>

Subject: FW: [Externali-inquiry re NRL Match - Sat 10 June Allianz Stadium

[SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]

HI all

For the Moore Park bus — drop/pick up point provided below.
Timings:

Arrive 1630

Depart 2230

Regards

DETECTIVE SUPERINTENDENT s 47E(c)

CT INVESTIGATIONS (ACT JCTT & INTERNATIONAL)

COUNTER TERRORISM AND SPECIAL INVESTIGATIONS COMMAND
Tel +67 (0)2 s47E(d) Ext s47E() Mob:+61 (0) s 47E(d)
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

Sent: Tuesday, 6 June 2023 9:43 AM

To: s 47E(c) < s 47E(c) afp.gov.au>;  s47F

< s47F  venuesnsw.com>; s 47F < s47F police.nsw.gov.au>

Cc:s 47E(d)<s 47E(d@afp.gov.au>; s 47F < s 47TF venuesnsw.com>; = s47F
< s 47F venuesnsw.com>

Subject: RE: [External] Inquiry re NRL Match - Sat 10 June Allianz Stadium
[SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]

His 47E(c)

The coach/bus drop-off and parking will be on the Souther® end of Diiver Ave. Please instruct
the bus driver to access Driver ave via Lang rd — see beiow
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
< s 47F Venuesnsw.coms>; s 47F < s 4TF venuesnsw.com>

Subject: RE: [External] Inquiry re NRL Match - Sat 10 June Allianz Stadium
[SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]

OFFICIAL: Sensitive
Thanks s 47F

Please send me the invoice as well so | can arrange payment

Regards
s 47E(c)

DETECTIVE SUPERINTENDENT S 47E(r)

CT INVESTIGATIONS (ACT JCTT&INTERNATAONAL)

COUNTER TERRORISM AND SRECIALNNVESUGATIONS COMMAND
Tel +61 (0)2  s47E() Extis47E(d) Mo 501 (0) s 47E(d)

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

To: s 47E(c) < s 47F afp.gov.au>; s 47F
< s47E(c) police.nsw.gov.au>
Cc:s 47E(d)<s 47E(d[@afp.gov.au>; s 47F < s 47F venuesnsw.com>; = s 47k
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

Cc:s 47E(d)<s 47E(d@afp.gov.au>; S47r < s 47F venuesnsw.com:>;
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

This email message and any-attached.files may contain information
that is confidential and-subject eof /legal privilege intended only for
use by the individual eorventiiy. te whom they are addressed. If you
are not the intended .xrecipientior the person responsible for
delivering the messzage to ‘theintended recipient be advised that you
have received this message in error and that any use, copying,
circulation, forwarding, rrinting or publication of this message or
attached files is strictly forbidden, as is the disclosure of the
information contained therein. If you have received this message in
error, please notify the sender immediately and delete it from your
inbox.

AFP Web site: htto:i//www.afp.gov.au
LR R i b e i b b b S b I b e S b b Sb I Sh S R S b b b b S S I S b b 2h b 2b b Sh 2 Sh 2R b Sh b Sh S Sh S Sh b S b b Sh b Sh S b b 2h i 2h 4

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
that is confidential and subject of legal privilege intended only for
use by the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you
are not the intended recipient or the person responsible for
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delivering the message to the intended recipient be advised that you
have received this message in error and that any use, copying,
circulation, forwarding, printing or publication of this message or
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
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From:

To:

Cc:

Subject:
Date:
Attachments:

s 47F
s 47F
s 47E(c)
RE: [External] Inquiry re NRL Match - Sat 10 June Allianz Stadium [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]
Tuesday, 2 May 2023 10:11:41 PM
imaae001.ipa
image002.png

Thanks s 47F

See you on the 10th,

s 47F APM
Superintendent

Commander, Anti Terrorism & Intelligence Group

Counter Terrorism & Special Tactics

E: s47F police.nsw.gov.auP: + s 47F E: s 47F M: +61
From: s47F < s47F venuesnsw.com>
Sent: Tuesday, 2 May 2023 9:11 PM
To: s 47F < s47F police.nsw.gov.au>
Cc: s 47E(c) < s 47E(c) afp.gov.au>

Subject: Re: [External] Inquiry re NRL Match - Sat 10 June Allianz Stadium [SEC=OFFICIAL:Serisitive]

Thanks s 47F

| have locked in the booking and catering.
Will send tickets as we get a bit closer.

I will work withs 47E(c)on details.

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

From: s 47F < s47F police.nsw.gov.au>
Date: Tuesday, 2 May 2023 at 13:57

To: s47F <

s 47F venuesnsw.com>

Cc: s 47E(c) < s 47E(c) afp.gov.au>

Subject: FW: [External] Inquiry re NRL Match - Sat 10 June Allianz Stadium [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]

Hello s 47F
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Firstly, thank you so much for facilitating this for us and our visitors. | think what is proposed is going to be an amazing
afternoon and evening for the group and really give them a special memory from their visit to Sydney. | know you have
had a busy few weeks leading into Anzac Day etc, the effort is not lost on us, nor is the amazing offer you have been

able to put together.

I have confirmed that we can lock that booking indavG(1fem)the tour of the stadium before hand and evening function

as attached.

| am heading off on holidays overseas next week and will not be back until the week of our program. | have copied in
Detective Superintendent s 47E(c) who is coordinating the conference (contact details below). If you can
liaise directly with him, he will be able to sort out what you require in relation to deposits, payments etc. In the event

that we have a few extras (always a possibility with these things...), can you please advise us of when you need to

know final numbers to lock it in.

If there is anything else you need from us at this time please contacts 47E(c) otherwise | am sure he will be in contact

closer to the date to confirm details, timings etc.
Again, big thanks for sorting this out for us. Look forward to catching up on the night.

Kind regards,
s 47F

DETECTIVE SUPERINTENDENT s 47E(c) CT INVESTIGATIOMS (ACTICTT & INTERNATIONAL)
COUNTER TERRORISM AND SPECIAL INVESTIGATIONS COMMANL AUSTRALIAN FEDERAL POLICE

s 47F APM
Superintendent
Commander, Anti Terrorisivi & Iintélligence Group
Counter Terrorism & Special Tactics
E:  s47F policensw.gov:au P s 47F E: s 47F M: +61

<]

From: Ss47F < s47F venuesnsw.com>

Sent: Monday, 1 May 2023 5:09 PV

To: s 47F < s47F policenéw.gov.au>

Subject: RE: [External] Inquiry re NRL Match - Sat 10 June Allianz Stadium [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Hi s 47F

s 47F

Pleased to offer you one of our private super suites for your group on the 1oth, catered with the attached Totti’s

menu.
s 47F will also be available to take you around on the day.

Let me know and we will lock in.

Regards,
S 47F

s 47F
s47F(1)

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

From: s 47F < S 47F venuesnsw.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 19 April 2023 8:42 AM

To: s47F < s47F venuesnsw.com>

Subject: FW: [External] Inquiry re NRL Match - Sat 10 June Allianz Stadium [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Hi mate — who is best to quote this up?

Regards
S 47F
| SATF(L)
SATF(1)
M S 47F

Venues NSW acknowledges the Aboriginal people, the Traditional Custodians of this land,‘ard.paysiespact to our Aboriginal Elders — past, present and emerging.

This message is intended for the addressee named and may contain privileged iitfgrmiation er.confidential information or both. If you are not the intended
recipient please delete it and notify the sender.

From: s 47F < s47F police.nsw.gow.au>
Sent: Tuesday, 18 April 2023 6:12 PM
To: s 47F < s 47F venuesnsw.egoni>

Subject: [External] Inquiry re NRL Matci =Sat 10 June-&hianz Stadium [SEC=OFFICIAL]

CAUTION : This email originated tiom ouvtside of the urganisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and
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

We anticipate our group to be approximatglyG(1)@)is may fluctuate either way slightly), likely arriving in one group via
a chartered coach.

Happy to discuss options, variations etc at any time that is convenient for you. Best to get me on the mobile.
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Appreciate any assistance you can provide with this.

Kind regards,
s 47F

S 47F APM
Superintendent

Commander, Anti Terrorism & Intelligence Group
Counter Terrorism & Special Tactics

E:  s47F police.nsw.gov.auP: + s 47F E: s47F M: +61 s 47F

This email has been scanned for spam and viruses by Proofpoint Essentials. Click here to repert this email as
spam.

This email and any attachments may be confidential and-¢ontain privileged information. It
is intended for the addressee only. If you are not./the iritended recipient you must not use,
disclose, copy or distribute this communication. Confidentiality or privilege are not
waived or lost by reason of the mistaken delivery o yous If you have received this message
in error, please delete and notify the sender.

All mail is subject to content scanningsfeor pessible violation of NSW Police
Force policy, including the Email. and ILriterrizx Policy and Guidelines. All NSW
Police Force employees are regquired 4 d, familiarise themselves with these
policies, available on the NSW Police" Fo&cCe Intranet.

This email and any attachments-uay be confidential and contain privileged information. It
is intended for the addressee oOrly. If you are not the intended recipient you must not use,
disclose, copy or distribute this communication. Confidentiality or privilege are not
waived or lost by reason @f.the mistaken delivery to you. If you have received this message
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

To: S 47E](c)

Subject: RE: [External] Inquiry re NRL Match - Sat 10 June Allianz Stadium [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]
Date: Friday, 9 June 2023 2:41:06 PM

Attachments: image381611.png

Great ! see you tomorrow

s 47F
S47F(1)

m.  S47F
Gate 8, Allianz Stadium, 40-44 Driver Avenue
MOORE PARK NSW 2021

Venues NSW acknowledges the Aboriginal people, the Traditional Custodians of this land, and pays respect to our Aboriginal Elders — past, present and emerging

This message is intended for the addressee named and may contain privileged information or confidential information or both. If you are not the intended recipient please delete it and notify the sender.

From: s 47E(c) < s 47E(c) afp.gov.au>
Sent: Friday, June 9, 2023 12:32 PM
To: s 47F < s 47F venuesnsw.com>

Subject: RE: [External] Inquiry re NRL Match - Sat 10 June Allianz Stadium [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]
Hi s 47F
That looks perfect

Thanks
s47C

From: s 47F <https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=http-3A__ < A7F
40venuesnsw.com&d=DwIGaQ&c=euGZstcaTDIlvimEN8b7jXrwqOf-

v5A_CdpgnV{iiMM&r=rDJRB3R5gAbhlaX0fg4 WairCI9jMGuHoClyoPwDp3bk&in=b291Diil47xE2qhPq-EaVRiDShpK GRby-
QuPjVGFgHHc&s=5p0LPCygMfupYa8TvspnSIZ0IWFgB1qcuHW3plsaHuE&e=>

Date: 6 June 2023 at 10:33:51 am AEST

To: s 47E(c) <https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/uri?u=http-3A_ g A7 7E(0)s 4ZE(C)
40afp.gov.au&d=DwIGaQ&c=euGZstcaTDIlvimEN8b7jXrwqOt-
v5A_CdpgnV{iiMM&r=rDJRB3R5gAbhlaX0fgdWairCI9iMGuHoC i1voPwDpIhk&m=b29Dhtl47xE2qhPq-EaVRiD5hpK GRby-
QuPjVGFgHHc&s=HuZ1xN44du5en10a2dZeoOhnIxJO0i/ZQCalle qRec&e=>

Subject: RE: [External] Inquiry re NRL Match - Sat 16-Jutie Allianz Stadium [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]

Thankss 47E(c)To kick off our tour, let’s meet 7t GGATE Acat the SCG, not the SES, at 1630hrs.
Thinking of:

* Briefly visit the SCG

* Visit the Venue Operations Centre (w< niay ne¢d'to split the team into groups)

* Head to towards the SFS

Anything else you want to add/see?

Regards
s 47F
S47F(1)
m. S 47F tel: S 47F >

Gate 8, Allianz Stadium, 40-44 Driver Avenue MOORE PARK NSW

2021

[cid:image304147.png@656E8897.C73DF63F[<https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=http-

3A_ venuesnsw.com.au_&d=DwIGaQé&c=euGZstcaTDIlvimEN8b7jXrwqOf-
v5A_CdpgnV{iiMM&r=rDJRB3R5gAbhlaX0fg4WairCI9MGuHoC1lyoPwDp3hk&m=b29Dhtl47xE2qhPq-EaVRiD5hpK GRby-
QuPjVGFgHHc&s=HIdx_byXMI1EV4qITOniQ6mDRqAU4EGEM7xg8nC8dW3s&e=>
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Venues NSW acknowledges the Aboriginal people, the Traditional Custodians of this land, and pays respect to our Aboriginal Elders — past,
present and emerging.

This message is intended for the addressee named and may contain privileged information or confidential information or both. If you are not
the intended recipient please delete it and notify the sender.

From: s 47E(c) <https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=http-3A_s 47E(cBoyd- s 47E(c)

40afp.gov.au&d=DwIGaQ&c=euGZstcaTDIlvimEN8b7jXrwqOf-

v5A_CdpgnV{iiMM&r=rDJRB3R5gAbhlaX0fg4WairCI9jMGuHoC1lyoPwDp3hk&m=b29Dhtl47xE2qhPq-EaVRiDShpK GRby-

QuPjVGFgHHc&s=HuZ1xN44duSen10a2dZeoOhnlxJO0i7ZQCaCle_qRac&e=>

Sent: Tuesday, June 6, 2023 9:50 AM

To: s 47F <https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=http-3A s 47F

40venuesnsw.com&d=DwIGaQ&c=euGZstcaTDIlvimEN8b7jXrwqOf-

v5A_CdpgnV{iiMM&r=rDJRB3R5gAbhlaX0fg4 WairCI9jMGuHoC1lyoPwDp3hk&m=b29Dhtl47xE2ghPg-EaVRiD5hpK GRby-

QuPjVGFgHHc&s=5p0LPCyqMfupYa8TvspnSIZOIWFgB1qcuHW3plsaHuE&e=>; s47F < s47F venuesnsw.com>;s47F
< s 47F police.nsw.gov.au>

Cc: S47E(d) afp.gov.au>; s 47F <https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=http-3A__ s 47F

40venuesnsw.com&d=DwIGaQ&c=euGZstcaTDIlvimEN8b7jXrwqOf-

v5A_CdpgnV{iiMM&r=rDJRB3R5gAbhlaX0fg4WairCI9jMGuHoClyoPwDp3hk&m=b29Dhtl47xE2qhPq-EaVRiD5hpK GRby-

QuPjVGFgHHc&s=Nva7HfzTQdC-Pb8U--MmfRJuIN anqJ2BP v5z6 gHg&e=>; s 47F

<https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=http-3A__ s 47F

40venuesnsw.com&d=DwIGaQ&c=euGZstcaTDIlvimEN8b7jXrwqOf-

v5A_CdpgnV{iiMM&r=rDJRB3R5gAbhlaX0fg4WairCI9jMGuHoC1lyoPwDp3hk&m=b29Dht147xE2qhPq-EaVRi>5ShpK GRby-

QuPjVGFgHHc&s=bN5diNSFETjVIjSVI6S21102¢SIGWzmrflOL-gY7Ct0&e=>; s47E(7)  @afp.gov.su>

Subject: RE: [External] Inquiry re NRL Match - Sat 10 June Allianz Stadium [SEC=OFEICIAL:S¢ns:tive]

Thanks s 47F

We expect to be there by 1630hrs on Saturday and planned our pick up for 2Z25%rs.

Regards
s 47E(c)
DETECTIVE SUPERINTENDENT s 47E(c) CT IMVESTIGATIONS (ACT JCTT & INTERNATIONAL) COUNTER
TERRORISM AND SPECIAL INVESTIGATIONS COMMAND
Tel: +61 (0)2 s 47E(d) Exts 47E(dMob: +61 (0) s 47E(Q)

[Australian Federal Police]<https://urldefense.procfpoint.cor/ v2/uzl?w=http-

3A_ www.afp.gov.au&d=DwMGaQ&c=euGZst¢a [DIVmENGb7j XrwqOf-

v5A_CdpgnV{iiMM&r=rDJRB3R5gAbhlaX0fg4 WaitC19jMGuiioClyoPwDp3hk&m=S4imx_77Z4kpRTxbqHHZO00FaDGeapez-
LHxtgXvrrw&s=-XsKVq2r F6Pso2zWI1IKK.g98X gsPP15DaVI/FDqsqpOM&e=>

The Australian Federal Police acknewiedges the Traditional Owners and Custodians of Country throughout Australia, and their continuing
connection to land, sea and community. Wenay our 1espects to First Nations people, culture and Elders past, present and emerging.

From: s 47F <https://urldefense.nrootpoint.com/v2/url?u=http-3A__ s 47F Na&d=DwIGaQé&c=euGZstcaTDIlvimEN8b7jXrwqOf-
v5A_CdpgnV1iiMM&r=rDJRB3R5gAbi1aX0fg4 WairCI9MGuHoC1lyoPwDp3hk&m=b29Dhtl47xE2qhPq-EaVRiD5hpK GRby-
QuPjVGFgHHc&s=uwsyrDWfmeKRz1SwQrNvG-

pZskHZp1QPQKL INcSuxhA&e=afal@venuesnsw.com<mailto: s 47F venuesnsw.com>>
Sent: Tuesday. 6 June 2023 9:43. AM
To: s 47E(c) <https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=http-

3A_s 47E(cBo&d=DwIGaQ&c=euGZstcaTDllvimEN8b7jXrwqOf-

v5A_CdpgnV{iiMM&r=rDJRB3R5gAbhlaX0fgd WairCI9jMGuHoC1lyoPwDp3hk&m=b29Dhtl47xE2qhPq-EaVRiD5hpK GRby-

QuPjVGFgHHc&s=3HUeW06_sNUroy8Tcal57m1b05fH1sVozIlVn_GJtPDc&e=yd-s 47E(c)afp.gov.au<mailto: s 47E(c)
afp.gov.au>>; s47F < s47F venuesnsw.com<mailto: §47F venuesnsw.com>>; s 47F

< s 47F police.nsw.gov.au<mailto: g 47F police.nsw.gov.au>>

Cc 547Egd) @afp.gov.au<mai1tc547E(d@afp.gov.au>>; s 47F <https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=http-

3A__ s 47F S1&d=DwIGaQ&c=euGZstcaTDIlvimEN8b7jXrwqOf-

v5A_CdpgnV{iiMM&r=rDJRB3R5gAbhlaX0fg4WairCI9jMGuHoC1lyoPwDp3hk&m=b29Dhtl47xE2qhPq-EaVRiD5hpK GRby-

QuPjVGFgHHc&s=gE738K3U0W 7utU-jBOmxnhhvLP-

1QkBep87PIw4MInE&e=attery@venuesnsw.com<mailto: S 47F venuesnsw.com>>; s 47F

<https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=http-3A__Charlotte.Su&d=DwIGaQ&c=euGZstcaTDIlvimEN8b7jXrwqOf-

v5A_CdpgnV{iiMM&r=rDJRB3R5gAbhlaX0fg4 WairCI9jMGuHoClyoPwDp3hk&m=b29Dhtl47xE2qhPq-EaVRiDShpK GRby-

QuPjVGFgHHc&s=chuT4M2Iq-

mzpKusS2nAqPIW _zaqScbUxK7BPFigThw&e=tton@venuesnsw.com<mailto: S 47F venuesnsw.com>>

Subject: RE: [External] Inquiry re NRL Match - Sat 10 June Allianz Stadium [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]

Hs 47E(c)

The coach/bus drop-off and parking will be on the Southern end of Driver Ave. Please instruct the bus driver to access Driver ave via Lang rd
— see below

[cid:image002.jpg@01D9985F.B089B470]
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What time are we expecting you/the team for the tour?

Regards
s 47F
, S47TF(1)
S47F(1)
m. s47F el s 47F >

Gate 8, Allianz Stadium, 40-44 Driver Avenue
MOORE PARK

NSW

2021

[cid:image003.png@01D9985F.B089B470]<https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/x2/url?u=atp-

3A_ venuesnsw.com.au_&d=DwMGaQ&c=euGZstcaTDIlvimEN8b7jXrwqOf-
v5A_CdpgnV{iiMM&r=rDJRB3R5gAbhlaX0fg4WairCI9jMGuHoClyoPwDp3hk&n=34itix. 77Z4kpRTxbqHHZO00FaDGeapez-
LHxtgXvrrw&s=sZNz_Bn9hV2xrFJEP7TnWku4-3mkYFNuJdFTxAPo31i8&e=>

Venues NSW acknowledges the Aboriginal people; the/Traditional Custodians of this land, and pays respect to our Aboriginal Elders — past,
present and emerging.

This message is intended for the addressee narned’ana'may contain privileged information or confidential information or both. If you are not
the intended recipient please delete it and.notify ¢tie’sender.

From: s 47E(c) <https//arldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url ?u=http-
3A_s 47E(cBo&d=DwlGaQ&c=cuGZstcaTDIlvimEN8b7jXrwqOf-
v5A_CdpgnV{iiMM&r=rDJRB5%5gAbhlaX0fgd WairCI9jMGuHoClyoPwDp3hk&m=b29Dhtl47xE2qhPq-EaVRiD5hpK GRby-
QuPjVGFgHHc&s=3HUeW06_sNUroy8Tcal57m1b05fH1sVozIVn_GJtPDc&e=yd-s 47E(c)afp.gov.au<mailto:

afp.gov.au>>
Sent: Tuesday, June 6. 2023 9:34 AM
To: s47F < sA47F venuesnsw.com<mailto: §47F venuesnsw.com>>; s 47F
< S 47F police.nsw.gov.au<mailto: s 47E(c) police.nsw.gov.au>>
Ce: ' s47E(d)  @afp.gov.au<mailtos47E (dRafp.gov.au>>; S 47F <https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=http-
3A_ s 47F S1&d=DwIGaQ&c=euGZstcaTDIlvimEN8b7jXrwqOf-
v5A_CdpgnV{iiMM&r=rDJRB3R5gAbhlaX0fg4WairCI9jMGuHoC1lyoPwDp3hk&m=b29Dhtl47xE2qhPq-EaVRiDShpK GRby-
QuPjVGFgHHc&s=gE738K3UOW 7utU-jBOmxnhhvLP-
1QkBep87PIw4M9nE&e=attery@venuesnsw.com<mailto: s 47F venuesnsw.com>>; s 47F
<https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=http-3A__Charlotte.Su&d=DwIGaQ&c=euGZstcaTDIlvimEN8b7jXrwqOf-
v5A_CdpgnV{iiMM&r=rDJRB3R5gAbhlaX0fg4WairCI9MGuHoC1lyoPwDp3hk&m=b29Dhtl47xE2qhPq-EaVRiD5hpK GRby-
QuPjVGFgHHc&s=chuT4M2Ig-
mzpKusS2nAqPIW _zaqScbUxK7BPFigThw&e=tton@venuesnsw.com<mailto: s 47F venuesnsw.com>>; s 47F
<https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=http-3A__ s 47F Na&d=DwIGaQ&c=euGZstcaTDIIlvimEN8b7jXrwqOf-
v5A_CdpgnV{iiMM&r=rDJRB3R5gAbhlaX0fg4WairCI9jMGuHoC1lyoPwDp3hk&m=b29Dhtl47xE2qhPq-EaVRiD5hpK GRby-
QuPjVGFgHHc&s=uwsyrDWfmeKRzJSwQrNvG-
pZskHZp1QPQKL1Nc5uxhA&e=ofal@venuesnsw.com<mailto: s 47F venuesnsw.com>>
Subject: RE: [External] Inquiry re NRL Match - Sat 10 June Allianz Stadium [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]

OFFICIAL: Sensitive
Thankss 47F

Please send me the invoice as well so I can arrange payment.
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Regards
s 47E(c)

DETECTIVE SUPERINTENDENT s 47E(c) CT INVESTIGATIONS (ACT JCTT & INTERNATIONAL) COUNTER
TERRORISM AND SPECIAL INVESTIGATIONS COMMAND
Tel: +61 (0)2 s 47E(d) Exts 47E(dMob: +61 (0) s 47E(d)

[Australian Federal Police]<https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=http-

3A_ www.afp.gov.au_&d=DwMGaQ&c=euGZstcaTDIlvimEN8b7jXrwqOf-
v5A_CdpgnV{iiMM&r=rDJRB3R5gAbhlaX0fg4WairCI9jMGuHoC1lyoPwDp3hk&m=RVbvbzDhkawrtWemOcaNsNWDI-
XW4iFXZE8xnv5qAbA&s=8AzQ84Lz7YZb4Hmvbdl4IrfY3igK9CY Ug-I1GoO6lIeA&e=>

The Australian Federal Police acknowledges the Traditional Owners and Custodians of Country throughout Australia, and their continuing
connection to land, sea and community. We pay our respects to First Nations people, culture and Elders past, present and emerging.

From: s47F < s47F venuesnsw.com<mailto: s47F venuesnsw.com>>

Sent: Tuesday. 6 June 2023 9:21 AM

To: s 47E(c) <https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=http-

3A_s 47E(cBo&d=DwIGaQ&c=euGZstcaTDllvimEN8b7jXrwqOf-

v5A_CdpgnVfiiMM&r=rDJRB3R5gAbhlaX0fg4WairCI9MGuHoClyoPwDp3hk&m=b29Dhtl47xE2qhPq-EaVRiD5hpK GRby-

QuPjVGFgHHc&s=3HUeW06_sNUroy8Tcal 57m1b05fH1sVozIlVn_GJtPDc&e=yd- s 22 afp.gov.au<mailto: s 47E(c)
afp.gov.au>>; s 47F < S 47F police.nsw.gov.au<mailto: s 47F police.nsw.gov.au>>

Cc: 547E§d) (@afp.gov.au<mailtg47E(dy@afp.gov.au>>; s 47F <https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url ?u=http-

3A_ s 47F S1&d=DwIGaQ&c=euGZstcaTDIlvimEN8b7jXrwqOf-

v5A_CdpgnV{iiMM&r=rDJRB3R5gAbhlaX0fg4WairCI9MGuHoC1lyoPwDp3hk&m=b29Dhtl47xE2qhPq-EaVRiD5ShpK GRby-

QuPjVGFgHHc&s=gE738K3UOW 7utU-jBOmxnhhvLP-

1QkBep87PIw4M9nE&e=attery@venuesnsw.com<mailto: s 47F venuesnsw.com>>; s 47F

<https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=http-3A__Charlotte.Su&d=DwIGaQ&c=euGZstcaT DIlvimEN8b7jXiw qOf-

v5A_CdpgnV{iiMM&r=rDJRB3R5gAbhlaX0fg4WairCI9jMGuHoClyoPwDp3hk&m=b29Dhtl47xE2qhPq-EaVRiDShpK GRby-

QuPjVGFgHHc&s=chuT4M2Ig-

mzpKusS2nAqP9W_zaqScbUxK7BPFigThw&e=tton@venuesnsw.com<mailto: S 47)* v2nuesinsyv/.com>>; s 47F

<https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=http-3A__ s 47F Na&d=DwIGaQ&c=cuCZstcaTD]ivimEN8b7jXrwqOf-

v5A_CdpgnV{iiMM&r=rDJRB3R5gAbhlaX0fg4WairCI9MGuHoClyoPwDp3hl:&m=b29Dh:147xE2¢hPq-EaVRiDShpK GRby-

QuPjVGFgHHc&s=uwsyrDWfmeKRzJSwQrNvG-

pZskHZp1QPQKL INcSuxhA&e=ofal@venuesnsw.com<mailto: s 47F ventiesnsw.com->->

Subject: Re: [External] Inquiry re NRL Match - Sat 10 June Allianz Stadizix [SEC=CrFICIALZ:Sensitive]

Hi guys,
I’ve sent you the wrong tickets. Please don’t Send out!

New tickets coming shortly.
s 47F

S4TF(1)

m. S47F el s 47F >

Gate 8, Allianz Stadium, 40-44 Driver Avenue
MOORE PARK

NSW

2021

[cid:image003.png@01D9985F.B089B470]<https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url 7u=http-

3A_ venuesnsw.com.au_&d=DwMGaQ&c=euGZstcaTDIlvimEN8b7jXrwqOf-

v5A_ CdpgnV{iiMM&r=rDJRB3R5gAbhlaX0fgd WairCI9jMGuHoC1yoPwDp3hk&m=RVbvbzDhkawrtWemOcaNsNWDI-
XW4iFXxZE8xnv5qAbA&s=qa0J7C0zQcmgd4mcQ 00KiwUzjJyPAssKpCkVanRCVQ&e=>
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2]

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

On 5 Jun 2023, at 20:50, s 47F < s47F venuesnsw.com<mailto: §47F venuesnsw.com>> wrote:
Hi Guys,
Please find tickets for Saturday attached.

Regards,
s 47F

From: s 47E(c) <https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=http-

3A s 47E(cﬁo&dZleGaQ&c=euGZstcaTDllvimEN 8b7jXrwqOf-

v5A_CdpgnV{iiMM&r=rDJRB3R5gAbhlaX0fg4 WairCI9jMGuHoClyoPwDp3hk&m=b29Dhtl47xE2qhPq-EaVRiDShpK GRby-

QuPjVGFgHHc&s=3HUeW06_sNUroy8Tcal57m1b05fH1sVozIVn_GJtPDc&e=yd-s 47E(c)afp.gov.au<mailto: s 47E(c)
afp.gov.au>>

Date: Sunday. 28 May 2023 at 20:38

To: s47F < sA47F venuesnsw.com<mailto: §47F venuesnsw.com>>, s 47F

< S 47F police.nsw.gov.au<mailto: s 47F police.nsw.gov.au>>

Cc SATE(d) (@afp.gov.au<mailtg47E(dj@afp.gov.au>>, s 47F <https://urld¢tense.proofpoint:com/v2/url 7u=http-

3A_ s 47F S1&d=DwIGaQ&c=euGZstcaTDIlvimEN8b7jXrwqOf-

v5A_CdpgnV{iiMM&r=rDJRB3R5gAbhlaX0fg4WairCI9MGuHoC1lyoPwDp3hk&m=b20Dhti17x12qhPg-EaVRiDShpK GRby-

QuPjVGFgHHc&s=gE738K3UOW 7utU-jBOmxnhhvLP-

1QkBep87PIw4M9nE&e=attery@venuesnsw.com<mailto: s 47F VENUELHisw.com>>, c 47F

<https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=http-3A__Charlotte.Su&d=DwIGaQ&c=euGZstcaTRIvimEN8b7jXrwqOf-

v5A_CdpgnV{iiMM&r=rDJRB3R5gAbhlaX0fg4WairCI9jMGuHoClyoPwDp2hk&m=b29Dnti47xE2qhPq-EaVRiD5ShpK GRby-

QuPjVGFgHHc&s=chuT4M2Ig-

mzpKusS2nAqP9W_zaqScbUxK7BPFigThw&e=tton@venuesnsw.com<mailto: s ATk venuesnsw.com>>, s 47F

<https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=http-3A__ s 47F Na&d=DwlGaQ&c=euliZstcaTDIIvimEN8b7jXrwqOf-

v5A_CdpgnVfiiMM&r=rDJRB3R5gAbhlaX0fg4WairCI9MGuHoC lyoFwDp3hk&m=b29Dhtl47xE2qhPq-EaVRiD5hpK GRby-

QuPjVGFgHHc&s=uwsyrDWfmeKRzJSwQrNvG-

pZskHZp1QPQKL INcSuxhA &e=ofal@venuesnsw.com<niaiito: c 47F venuesnsw.com>>

Subject: RE: [External] Inquiry re NRL Match - Sat 10 JuneAlliainz-Stadiumi [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive] Thankss 47F

Yes — definitely travelling by bus. I understand we/have one big enough for the group so if there is a preferred drop off/pick up location
please advise.

T’1l send the list of names this week.

Regards
47E(c)

DETECTIVE SUPERINTENDEN T s 47E(c) CT INVESTIGATIONS (ACT JCTT & INTERNATIONAL) COUNTER
TERRORISM AND SPECIALINVESTIGATIONS COMMAND
Tel: +61 (0)2 s 47E(d) Exts 47E(dMob: +61 (0) s 47E(d)

<https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=http-3A__image001.gif&d=DwIGaQ&c=euGZstcaTDIlvimEN8b7jXrwqOf-
v5A_CdpgnV{iiMM&r=rDJRB3R5gAbhlaX0fg4dWairCI9jMGuHoC1lyoPwDp3hk&m=b29Dhtl47xE2qhPq-EaVRiD5hpK GRby-
QuPjVGFgHHc&s=rsSUlpAUU33fkOtDIuJOCZmjnOEal6erO1 ggiXhBwo&e=><https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=http-

3A_ www.afp.gov.au_&d=DwMGaQ&c=euGZstcaTDIlvimEN8b7jXrwqOf-
v5A_CdpgnViiMM&r=270fv4ATKOsVIHQYuYksdMB4WX86aqj7Y end LCQGUFw&m=pHFv2P7Mc2Efgz0Kbh3mkV3Xykl1NkxZbVW-
QhH6yr0&s=nmsanrN5U7uqq31BM7GmTen_L7d%aci]_Zq27vqlHFA&e=>

The Australian Federal Police acknowledges the Traditional Owners and Custodians of Country throughout Australia, and their continuing
connection to land, sea and community. We pay our respects to First Nations people, culture and Elders past, present and emerging.

From: s47F < s47F venuesnsw.com<mailto: s§47F venuesnsw.com>>

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

QuPjVGFgHHc&s=3HUeW06_sNUroy8Tcal57m1b05fH1sVozIVn_GJtPDc&e=yd- s 22 afp.gov.au<mailto: s 47E(c)
afp.gov.au>>; s 47F < s 47F police.nsw.gov.au<mailto: §47F police.nsw.gov.au>>

Cc: 547E§d) (@afp.gov.au<mailtg47E(dafp.gov.au>>; s 47F <https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url ?u=http-

3A__ s 47F Sl&d=DwlGaQ&c=euGZstcaTDIlvimEN8b7jXrwqOf-
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

mzpKusS2nAqPI9W_zaqScbUxK7BPFigThw&e=tton@venuesnsw.com<mailto: s 47F venuesnsw.com>>; s 47F
<https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=http-3A__ s 47F Na&d=DwIGaQ&c=euGZstcaTDIlvimEN8b7jXrwqOf-
v5A_CdpgnVfiiMM&r=rDJRB3R5gAbhlaX0fg4WairCI9MGuHoC1lyoPwDp3hk&m=b29Dhtl47xE2qhPq-EaVRiD5hpK GRby-
QuPjVGFgHHc&s=uwsyrDWfmeKRzJSwQrNvG-

pZskHZp1QPQKL INcSuxhA &e=ofal@venuesnsw.com<mailto: s 47F venuesnsw.com>>

Subject: Re: [External] Inquiry re NRL Match - Sat 10 June Allianz Stadium [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]

His 47E(c)

s 47F will lead you around for the security tour. When you have a chance if you can send a list of names we will log you in our security
system for the visit.

Public gates are 1755 so this leaves plenty of time before gates to look around. Kick off is 1935 so 2200 departure should be fine. Are you
planning busses?

We’ll send over PDF tickets and an invoice to the details below — s 47F I will check in with you on this tomorrow.

Regards,
s 47F
s 47F
S47F(1)
m. S47F  tel: s 47F >

Gate 8, Allianz Stadium, 40-44 Driver Avenue
MOORE PARK

NSW

2021

<https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2ir!?u=http-3A__image002.png&d=DwIGaQ&c=euGZstcaTDIlvimEN8b7jXrwqOf-
v5A_CdpgnVfiiMM&r=rDJRB3R5gAbhlaX0fg4WairCI9MGuHoC1lyoPwDp3hk&m=b29Dhtl47xE2qhPq-EaVRiD5hpK GRby-
QuPjVGFgHHc&s=4s5tUnb2fmlpmBVRzbszNsIn-sKwUV_Cf9r4_9sk8rsQ&e=><https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=http-

3A_ venuesnsw.com.au_&d=DwMGaQ&c=euGZstcaTDIlvimEN8b7jXrwqOf-
v5A_CdpgnV{iiMM&r=270fv4ATKOsVIHQYuYksdMB4WX86aqj7Y en4d LCQGUFw&m=pHFv2P7Mc2Efgz0Kbh3mkV3Xykl INkxZbVW-
QhH6yr0&s=GhDxT0zX9vjtINN3D4OKTWnKLkaFIWChT7KArLG3R6k&e=>

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

From: s 47E(c) <https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url ?u=http-
3A_s 47E(cBo&d=DwIGaQ&c=euGZstcaTDIlvimEN8b7jXrwqOf-
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v5A_CdpgnV{iiMM&r=rDJRB3R5gAbhlaX0fg4WairCI9jMGuHoC1lyoPwDp3hk&m=b29Dhtl47xE2qhPq-EaVRiD5ShpK GRby-

QuPjVGFgHHc&s=3HUeW06_sNUroy8Tcal57m1b05fH1sVozIVn_GJtPDc&e=yd-s 47E(c)afp.gov.au<mailto: s 47E(c)
afp.gov.au>>

Date: Sunday. 28 May 2023 at 20:19

To: s47F < s47F venuesnsw.com<mailto: s 47F venuesnsw.com>>, s 47F

< s A47F police.nsw.gov.au<mailto: §47F police.nsw.gov.au>>

Ce:' sATE %) @afp.gov.au<mailtos47E (dpafp.gov.au>>

Subject: RE: & xternal] Inquiry re NRL Match - Sat 10 June Allianz Stadium [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive] His 47F

Just touching base on the arrangements for our upcoming stadium experience in June.

Current planning has us arrive at Moore Park around 1600hrs to kick off with the security tour of the precinct with pick up around 2200hrs.
Please let me know if these timings are relatively aligned to the game/venue or need to be changed. Once confirmed I’ll lock in the transport

for the group.

In terms of ticketing and catering etc, if you can please send an invoice made out to the Australian Institute of Police Management for the all
inclusive package that would be appreciated and payment will be forthcoming. 's47G(1)(a) remains our estimated group size.

Thank you for your support in facilitating these arrangements. If you need any additional information from me please reach out.
Regards

s 47E(c)

DETECTIVE SUPERINTENDENT s 47E(c) CT INVESTIGATIONS (ACT JCTT & INTERNATIONAL) COUNTER
TERRORISM AND SPECIAL INVESTIGATIONS COMMAND

Tel: +61 (0)2 s 47E(d) Exts 47E(dMob: +61 (0) s 47E(d)
<https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=http-3A__image001.gif&d=DwIGaQ&c=euGZstcaTDIlVimEN8b7jXrwgO1-
v5A_CdpgnV{iiMM&r=rDJRB3R5gAbhlaX0fg4WairCI9jMGuHoC1lyoPwDp3hk&m=b29Dht147xE2qhPq-EaVKii) ShpK GRby-
QuPjVGFgHHc&s=rs5UlpAUU33fkOtDIuJOCZmjnOEal6erO1 ggiXhBwo&e=><https://uridefense:proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=http-

3A_ www.afp.gov.au_&d=DwMGaQ&c=euGZstcaTDIlvimEN8b7jXrwqOf-

v5A CdpgnVHiiMM&r=270fv4ATKOsVIHQYuYksdMB4WX86aqj7Y en4LCQGUFw &1a=GUw T+
kUMTr_sq7_LAIFvOWInyiSO61AAE71qAiqgeww&s=t2FfSbmuyAQ2xK2TbqRt1 WP XFP-mOUOCIfKSUd_DL4&e=>

The Australian Federal Police acknowledges the Traditional Owners and Custedians.of' Country throughout Australia, and their continuing
connection to land, sea and community. We pay our respects to First Nations.peosie. cultuie ind Elders past, present and emerging.
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WARNING

This email message and any attached 1iles may contain iiiformation
that is confidential and subject of legal grivilege intended only for
use by the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you
are not the intended recipient or the persen responsible for
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

AFP Web site: https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=http-3A__ www.afp.gov.au&d=DwlGaQ&c=euGZstcaTDIlvimEN8b7jXrwqOf-
v5A_CdpgnV{iiMM&r=rDJRB3R5gAbhlaX0fg4WairCI9MGuHoC1lyoPwDp3hk&m=b29Dhtl47xE2qhPq-EaVRiDShpK GRby-
QuPjVGFgHHc&s=i107U8dg39VT891AB8ZQUDs-cafmXKimM-1SJaTOTnTA &e=<https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=http-

3A_ www.afp.gov.au&d=DwQGaQ&c=euGZstcaTDIlvimEN8b7jXrwqOf-
v5A_CdpgnV{iiMM&r=rDJRB3R5gAbhlaX0fg4WairCI9jMGuHoClyoPwDp3hk&m=S4imx_77Z4kpRTxbqHHZO00FaDGeapez-
LHxtqXvrrw&s=0r4Zkix6KuGEOPLNXryLqsTmoKABS8-qrxtl-x SFxN-s&e=>
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This email has been scanned for spam and viruses by Proofpoint Essentials. Click here<https://us5.proofpointessentials.com/index01.php?

mod_id=11&mod_option=logitem&mail_id=1685270325-z0HcYi0AN2AZ&r address=

this email as spam.
<Sapphire Club.zip>

s st s s s s s 3 e e e ke ke ke sfe s s s sk s st sk sk sk s sk s e e ke ke ke sk sfe sk st sk sk st st st sk sk sk s e e sk sk ke sk sk sk sk st sk sk st sk sk sk sk skokoskoskskokok sk

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

S 47F 40venuesnsw.com&report=1> to report

AFP Web site: https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/arllu=http-3A__ www.afp.gov.au&d=DwlGaQ&c=euGZstcaTDIlvimEN8b7jXrwqOf-

v5A_CdpgnV{iiMM&r=rDJRB3R5gAbhlaX0fg4d WairCIMGuHo < lyoPwDp3hk&m=b29Dhtl47xE2qhPq-EaVRiDShpK GRby-
QuPjVGFgHHc&s=i07U8dg39VT891AB8ZOUDs-cafia xKimM-18JaTOTnTA &e=<https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=http-
3A_ www.afp.gov.au&d=DwQGaQ&c=euGZs:caTDilyimEN8b7) XrwqOf-
v5A_CdpgnV{iiMM&r=rDJRB3R5gAbhi220fg4WairCI9jiviGuHoClyoPwDp3hk&m=S4imx_77Z4kpRTxbqHHZO00FaDGeapez-
LHxtgXvrrw&s=0r4ZkixoKuGEOPLN X1y LqsTtieKARS-qixtl-xSFXN-s&e=>

st sk sk sk s sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk stk stk stk stk skl skosk skl ik skosk R sk ok skok stk skok stk skokokokoskoskok skok skok ok ok skokskokk

This email has been scanned for spam and viruses by Proofpoint Essentials. Click here<https://us5.proofpointessentials.com/index01.php?

mod_id=11&mod_option=logitem&mail id=1686008080-ipiikKSntUIl&r address=

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

AFP Web site: https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=http-3A__ www.afp.gov.au&d=DwIGaQ&c=euGZstcaTDIlvimEN8b7jXrwqOf-
v5A_CdpgnV{iiMM&r=rDJRB3R5gAbhlaX0fg4WairCI9MGuHoC1lyoPwDp3hk&m=b29Dhtl47xE2qhPq-EaVRiDShpK GRby-
QuPjVGFgHHc&s=i107U8dg39VT891 AB8ZQUDs-cafmXKimM-1SJaTOTnTA &e=<https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=http-

3A  www.afp.gov.au&d=DwQGaQ&c=euGZstcaTDIlvimEN8b7jXrwqOf-
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LEX 2482

Allianz () Stadium

Sydney Roosters v Penrith Panthers
Saturday, 10 June 2023

JW Turner Suite, Level 3
Enter via Gate 8

Gates Open - 6:35pm
Sydney Roosters v Penrith-Panthers.« 7:35pm

Tickets iriciude entry & return public transport. Conditions apply.
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

Il E! .

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
Driver Avenue, Moore Park NSW 2021 Folio 89




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

LA TR R
1
\.l
()
i

9670080296389

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
Driver Avenue, Moore Park NSW 2021 Folio 102




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
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